NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

I Applicant/Program: Stage One/ And in this corner....Cassius Clay —l

Executive Summary of Request: Stage One/ the Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc. is requesting $5,000 to
help cover the cost of a dual —venue field trip with the Muhammad Ali Center. Students will see Stage One’s
world premiere production of “And in this corner....Cassisus Clay and tour the Muhammad Ali Center. The
funding will cover three schools in President Tandy’s district: Byck Elementary School, Western Middle
School and 8t. Boniface School.

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by thie finds requested and I agree that the public

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ Yes %)Io
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes E/NQ
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [] Yes No

purpose is legitimate. Thave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

4 $5,000 $-17.0"
District # Primary Sponsor Sigmfure Amount Date
| Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
N/A
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
Y
TRICE P METRS COUNCIL (LI
REVIEWED

pare o/ /e 2L
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

[—.'_‘__'_‘—:— —_ T—

> *EEL'HEH ::I.-;ﬁPPEIEiW[HFDRmeN
Legal Name of Applicant Orgamzatlon

{as listed on: htip//fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/records)
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 315 W. Market Street, Ste 25, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.stageone.org

(b ——

Stage One: the Louisville Children's Theatre, inc.

Applicant Contact: Lucas Adams Title: Assoc. Director of Development
Phone: 502-498-2448 Email: ladams@stageone.org

Financial Contact: Mike Brooks Title: Business Manager

Phone: 502-498-2438 Email: mbrooks@stageone.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Lucas Adams
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {(WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): | Kentucky Center for the Performing Arts- 501 W. Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202

Council Djﬂllﬂ(s) 4 Zip Code(s): |40202
il | SECTION 2 PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCLAL wroRiIATION I
PROGRAM/PRO.IECT NAME: Field Trip Support for "And in this Corner...Cassius Clay

Total Request: {3) |5,000 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: {5} |0

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
] Operating Funds (generally cannct exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Folliowing are Required Attachments:

ElIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter |:| Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[W] Current Year Projected Budget [ IRS Form W9

[W] List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits (] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

(M) current financial statement [ Annual audit {if required by organization)

(M} Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

(M) Articles of Incorporation [/ Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[ cost estimates from propesed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: External Agency Fund Amount: ($) $14,600.00
Source: Neighborhood Deveiopment Funds | Amount: ($) $12,280.88
Source: Amount: (S)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ ]Yes [l No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [l Yes [] No

Page 1 S L
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

B 'SECTION 3~ AGENCY DETAILS uy ]
Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services: |

StageOne Family Theatre's mission is to inspire children by opening the door to
imagination, opportunity and empathy.

Founded in 1946, StageOne is the oldest professional theatre company in Louisville and
a national pioneer in the field of theatre for young audiences. Serving more than 90,000
children and families each year across the region, StageOne is the leading arts educator
in this community. Our shows at the Kentucky Center for the Arts, workshops in schools,
and Spring Break and Summer Camp opportunities are tied to educational curriculums,
giving teachers an additional tool for reaching kids, and parents a chance to engage with
their children as they learn. Unique programs like Kindergarten Readiness,
Sensory-Friendly Performances, and Play-lt-Forward set StageOne apart as a crucial
provider of arts experiences for the kids who need them most and will not otherwise have
them.

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

_ SECTION 4 ~ PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related fiyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

From January 20th through February 20th, StageOne Family Theatre is offering a
dual-venue field trip with the Muhammad Ali Center. Students will see StageOne's world
premiere production of "And in this Corner...Cassius Clay" and tour the Muhammad Al
Center. StageOne recognizes that the ticket price may pose a barrier for some schools
to participate and is seeking support to provide scholarships for schools in Metro
Louisville. We are requesting $5,000 from to underwrite the ticket cost for Byck
Elementary, Western Middle School, and Nativity at St. Boniface School.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
| This support will help underwrite the dual-venue field trip cost for the following schools to
attend a performance of "And in this Corner...Cassius Clay" and tour the Muhammad Ali

Center:

Byck Elementary- 94 students
Western Middle School- 93 students
Nativity at St. Boniface- 74 students

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
n/a

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
| funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[0 Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment}:
v Atiach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Support for 261 students to attend "And in this Corner...Cassius Clay" at the Kentucky Ce

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

; E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Outcome: To provide StageOne's production of "And in this Corner...Cassius Clay" at
sero ticket cost to 261 students from three Metro Louisville schools.

Data collection method: Expressions Reservation System/Teacher check-in reports.
Expressions captures information for all reservations made, including number of
students, teachers, and ticket prices. Expressions aiso aggregates attendance data for '
the entire run of the production and provides accurate measurement of a show's

success.

As schools enter the Kentucky Center for the Arts, teachers check in with a StageOne
representative and provide actual student and chaperone numbers for that day, this
provides a means of counting total attendance both day-to-day and overall.

indicators to be measured:

Number of students served at each performance and overall
Grade level breakdown

Ticket cost

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

StageOne Family Theatre inspires children by opening the doors to imagination, opportunity, and
empathy. Nearly 90,000 children in this community experience the arts each year through StageOne's
shows at the Kentucky Center for the Arts, In-school residencies, and camps. Everything StageOne
does is tied to curriculum, giving teachers new tools in the classroom and families the chance to learn
together. Our commitment is to help children learn both academically and emotionally, using the
theatre to develop the next generation of thinkers, doers, and leaders.

The mission of the Muhammad Ali Center is to preserve and share the legacy and ideals of
Muhammad Ali, to promote respect, hope, and understanding, and to inspire adults and children
everywhere to be as great as they can be. The Muhammad Ali Center is a multicultural center with an
award-winning museum dedicated to the life of Muhammad Ali. The Center museum captures the
inspiration derived from the story of Muhammad Ali's incredible life and the six core principles that
have fueled his journey: Confidence, conviction, dedication, giving, respect, and spirituality.

By working together, StageOne and the Muhammad Ali Center will provide rich, multidisciplinary,
educational opportunities centered around the life, legacy, and ideals of Muhammad Ali to nearly
25,000 students this winter. Not only is the story of Muhammad Ali an important part of our histories, it
is one with which children across the community will identify; a story they NEED to hear.

Page 5
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GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

B: Rent/Utilities

: Office Supplies

c
D: Telephone

+ In-town Travel

: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List} $5000 $220

$5,220

E
F
G: Professional Service Contracts
H

: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS $5000 $220

$5220

% of Program Budget

9% % |4 %

100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $220

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** | $220

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
**\ust equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Vaiue of in-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

' Apency Fiscal Year 5tart Date: June 1st

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year?  NO [} YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7 .
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[ ~ SECTION G CERTIFICATIONS 8 ASSURANCES N e,

_Bv s‘lgnﬁg S_e_ct.‘larﬁ of the Grant Kﬁ)ﬁlfaﬁb.n, the autharized official 5igniné for the: ;"pE;Iicant organiz;tﬁn_ certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.
| 2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compehsation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of Interest, or personal
Eain. |
3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
| records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.
4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency s in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.
6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, of projects included in the agreement will result in funds being |
withheld or requested to be returned if previousiy disbursed.
7.  Applicant understands they must return to Loulsville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end
8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
| or request to be returned If previously disbursed. ‘
9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date} must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
| compliant with the grant agreement.
10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application. |
11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisvilie Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
| approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities. |

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does nat discriminate In employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, calor, disabled
| status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender Identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religlous, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabllities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations. |

Relationshlp Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councliperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metro Government employee.

nfa J
s 0N SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES |
Tce?tﬁ-urfd-er thﬁ_enaltv of law the Information In this applimtlc;n {including, without Ilmitation,Eer;lﬁ;tions and Assurances”) s |
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding If investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. 1further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. {

e _ A Fa 4
Signature of Legal Signatory: B / // %/ﬁi Y / M ﬂ,«l Date: '2/ i S‘
Legal Signatory: {please print): ﬁ ‘&" F % GiAJ AL Title: P ‘.e;‘? l\r s /’( ¢ l ; Ve n Fa
phone: (67 ~"14¢ 14 Extensiﬁn: : ( ¥ /| Email: vzl conu ALY {-C:f-‘_.,em)_wrj
' i

D
e

g kj =
Page 8
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John
Turney
Neville
Ishmon
Jeff
Carolle lones
Elizabeth
Laura
Phil

John Gil
Barbara
Chris
Mike
Todd
Stewart
Debra

Al
Theodore
Marsha
Elizabeth
Marilyn
Matt
Wendy
Mike
Allan
John
Lester "Mac”
Linda
Jaleigh
Karen

Bajandas
Berry
Blakemore lli
Burks
Callen
Clay

Davis
Douglas
Eschels
Holland
Juckett
Kay

Keyes
Lowe
Lussky
Murphy
Paradis
Rosky
Roth
Rounsavall
Schorin
Schwartz
Sirchio
Stillman
Tasman
Tate
Thompson
Valentine
White
Wunderiin

Term Expiration
2019
2020
2019
2019
2018
2017
2020
2018
2016
2019
2016
2020
2016
2016
2017
2016
2019
2015
2015
2016
2018
2018
2018
2020
2016
2017
2019
2017
2018
2020

Members are subject to re-election after three
years and can only serve two terms consecutively




Actors Theatre
FY15 Operating Budget
REVENUES
TICKET SALES
Subscription 1,665,000
Single and Group Tickets 1,637,000
SUB-TOTAL TICKET SALES 3,302,000
OTHER EARNED
Education Programs 42,500
Ticket Handling 180,400
Royalties 3,500
Interest 1]
Miscellaneous 500
SUB-TOTAL OTHER EARNED 227,000
AUXILIARY
Concessions 10,000
Renta! Income 24,000
Restaurant 21,924
Art Gallery 20,000
Associates/GO Board 36,000
Prod.Services/Spec Programs 7,000
Parking/Speer Bldg {net)} 600,000
SUB-TOTAL AUXILIARY 718,924
TOTAL EARNED REVENUE 4,247,924 _
CONTRIBUTED REVENUE
Individuals 1,522,000
Government 180,000
Foundation 1,875,000
Corporate 225,000
Fund for the Arts 1,000,000
TOTAL CONTRIBUTED 4,802,000
ENDOWMENT FUND INCOME 750,000
CAPITAL CAMPAIGN TRANSFERS 500,000
TOTAL REVENUES 10,299,924
EXPENSES
DIRECT PROGRAM EXPENSES
Artistic 2,043,195
Production 2,379,203
Other Programs 299,707
Creative Staff 940,949
Subtotal Direct Program 5,663,054
Marketing and Promotion 1,229,847
Audience Services & Sales 632,449
Occupancy 924,038
Subtotal Indirect Program 2,786,335
AUXILIARY (art gallery, souvenirs, 66,800
SUPPORT SERVICES
Administration 1,362,345
Fundraising 421,589
Subtotal Support Services 1,783,934
DEPRECIATION 554,377
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,854,301
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) including
Depreciation {554,377)

INE‘I’ SURPLUS/{DEFICIT) without o
iation

9/8/2014




internal Revanue Service

Digtriot
Director

" Actore Theetre Of Louisvilie, Ipe.

320 W, Main St
Louisville, Ry. 40202

* Daar Sir or Madam:

Department of the Treasury

575 N. Teanl Rm. 885
) Pamsy aSL.

Person to Contast:  Edward G. Fritach
Telephons Number:  (317)226~5300
Ftefer Reply ta: EP/E0 Divigion
Dme: May 31, 1989

Your crganization is exampt from Income Taxas undar section 501(c)(3) of

the Internal Revenue Coda of 1586,

Since your axempt purposes, {nclude

sdvancement of tha arts and edusation of participants and the public,
you are fuxrther described in section 509(s)(2), and therefore, you are

not clageed as a Privata Foundation.

Si.ncarely yours,

. sk,

Bxanpt Organ:l.sacion Specialist




2014-2015 Actors Theatre Staff List

NAME

Jennifer Bielstein

Les Waters

Jeff Rodgers

Zan Sawyer-Dailcy
Meredith McDonough
Steve Knight

Julie Roberts

Amy Wegener

Paul Wemer

Peggy Shake

Mike Schussler-Williams

Nick Dent

Paul Doyle

Mark Walston
Kristopher Castle
Paul Holmes
Kim McKercher

Michael Legg

IITLE

Managing Director
Artistic Director
General Manager

Associate Director

Associate Artistic Director

Marketing Director
Development Director
Literary Director
Production Manager
Director of Finance
Director of Cperations
Lighting Supervisor
Sound Supervisor
Properties Director
Costumes Director
Stage Manager

Director of Ticket Sales

Apprentice/Intern Company

Director

CURRENT ANNUAL SALARY
$195,000
$183,500
$95,000




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY *¥

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax T T
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 20 1
iEpds

Fommn 990

. P benefit trust or private foundation)
Internal Rovenus Sarvios P> The onganization may have to use a copy of this retumn to satisfy state reporting requirements, i3 PeEHON
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUN 1, 2012 andending MAY 31, 2013
B m it'vle: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
[J%n" | acrors mamaTae or rowrsvirie, mc,
dengs Doing Businees As ) I
[ 1% | "Number and street (or P.0. box i mail s not delivored To siroet addrass) Room/sulte | E Telephone number
[Jfem | 316 WEST MATN STREET 502-584-1265
I:Im"“’ Chty, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code | G Gross recaipts § 13,376,843,
EI%‘:‘:; LOUISVILLE, EY 40202 Hia) Is this a group retum
F Name and address of principal officer-JENNIFER BIELSTEIN for affiiates? [ Jves (x1No
SAME AS C ABOVE , Hi{b) Are all affliates included? | Jves [_Ino
| Taxexempt status: LX | 501(c}3) [_]501(c)( ) finsertno.) LI 4947¢a)(1) or ] 527 If *No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J_Wehsite: p» WWW,ACTORSTHEATRE, ORG Hic) Group exemption number b
K_Form of organization: (X [ Gorporation [T Trust || Association | Otherp> _LL Year of formation: 1564 | M State of iegal domiclle: KX
Rarti] Summary : '
9 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROMOTE THE ADVANCEMENT OF
2 THEATRICAL ARTS, i
2 Checkthis box P | ifthe organtzation discontinued Its operations or dispiBied of more than 25% of its net asssts.
3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part V1, line 1a) . : 3 37
« | 4 Number of independent voting members of the aoveming body (Part W, fife T I | a7
§ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, | 1) A 5 346
2| © Total number of volunteers (estimate it necessary) .. ... &5 W ... ] 1000
E 7 Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line 13! SR L 2 | o,
b Net unreiated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34.... . Fedk, e, | TH 0.
N Prior Year Curvent Year
) 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) SRS .- S 3,312,253, 5,859,713,
5|9 FProgramsenvice revenue (PartVill, line2g) 3,573,587, 3,373,134,
5 10  Investment income (Fart VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, pnllird) ﬁ}; 677,160, 745,916,
11 Other ravenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8 ’gmc,g@ 188 o 506,328, 594,561,
| 12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 {must Vill, cBigmn (), line 12) ... 8,069,328, 10,273,324,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A):lipes 483" 58,396, 58,200,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column {A), B3~ 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column (A) lines 510) 4,944,630, 5,212 291,
§ | 16@ Professional fundreising fees (Part X, column (A), kine 11e) . . 0. S
£ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 459,265, S X e e
“ 117 Other expenses (Part IX, cotumn (), lines 11a-11d, 111-24¢) 4,440,352, 4,565,480,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A}, line 25) 9,443,378, 9,835,971,
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ..~ -1,374,050, 437,353,
¥ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
83|20 Totalassets Partxineve) 24,585,593, 26,269,975,
"‘"g 21 Total lisbilities (Part X, line 26) L A LG 1,396,022,
EE 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract tine 21 from line 20 ............ SR 23,568,239, 44,873,953,

Undér penémes of perjury, | declare that | have examined this rsturn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and helie, it ls
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) ts basad on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,

Slgnature of officer Date
Sign
Here JENNIFER BIELSTEIN, MANAGING DIRECTOR
Type or print name and tlg
Print/Type preparer's name ] Preparer's signature a Stk PTIN
Pald ECCA L, PHILLIPS, CPA selt-smplo
Preparer | Firm's name _jp MOUNTJOY CHILTON MEDLEY LLP Firm's EIN
Use Only | Firm's address p 462 8. FOURTH ST., SUITE 2600
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3445 Phongno. (502)749-1900
May the IRS discuss this retur with the arer showo above? (see instructions) .. oo [Z]1Yes | INo

232001 12-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012}




Form 990 {2012 ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC, -_Paﬂ‘ﬁ
: 1 State sarvice Accamplishments

Shook if Sehedule O contalng a responss to any question in this Parti .oy (x]

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
ACTORS THEATRE UNLOCES HUMAN POTENTIAL, BUILDS COMMUNITY AND ENRICHES
QUALITY OF LIFE BY ENGAGING PEOPLE IN THEATRE THAT REFLECTS THE WONDER

ARD COMPLEXITY OF OUR TIME,

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

11 PHOT PO 990 OF BUOEZY ...ttt Cves (Xno
If *Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule 0.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? Dves No

If "Yes," describe these thanges on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 {c)(3) and 501 {c)i4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and aflocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for sach program service reported.
4a  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 8,110,020, Incluging grants of § 58,200, } $
CELEBRATING 50 YEARS OF OUTSTANDING THEATRE, ACTORS THEATRE OF
LOUISVILLE, THE STATE THEATRE OF KENTUCKY, IS THE FLAGSHIP ARTS
ORGANIZATION IN THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY, ACTORS THEATRE PRESENTS
ALMOST 500 PERPORMANCES ANNUALLY AND DELIVERS & EROAD RANGE OF ;&
PROGRAMMING INCLUDING CLASSICAL REPERTORY AND CONTEMPORARY WORES

3,440,177,

450 PREMIERES BY MORE THAN 300 PLAYWRIGETS, AMONG ; FULITEZER
PRIZE-WINNING PLAYE AND A FINALIST, AND RECRIVED
FRESTIGIOUS AWARDS GIVEN TO REGIONAL THEATRES

4b  (cods: ) (Expenses 5

) {Roverus $ )

4c  {(Code: ) (Expenses & including grants of § } (Revenus g )

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0)
{EBpenses including grants of § ) {Reveruat 2

de_TYotal propram sarvice expenses P> 8,110,020,
Form 890 (2012)

R SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2




nalle

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

19

* assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule

ACTORS THEATRE OF LOVISVILLE, INC,
eckiist of Required Schedules

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501 {c)(3) or 4847(a){1} (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," compiete SGhedeEA
Is the organization required to complste Schiedule B, Scheduie of Contributorsy T
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to candidates for
public office? If “Yes," complele Schedufe C, Part |

Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engf;lge in lobbyir-1"g activities, or 'hav-e- a secuon 501-(h)';i-e‘c-:.t-i-c;n in efrec;t

during the tax year? /f “Yes, * complete Schedule C, Part If
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), S0Hc)({E), or 501 (c)(6} organization that receives memberehip dues, assessmants, or
similar amounts as definad in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Scheduls C, Part il
Did the organization malntain any donor advised funds or any simiiar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
Provida advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Part |
Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open spac,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? I “Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Pert!!
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complets
SCNBGUOD, PILHL .......coeoee ettt ottt
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account llability; serve as a custodian for
amounts rot listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or debt negotiation services?

f *Yes," compiets Schedute O, Parttyy
Did the organization, directly or through a ralated organization, hold assets in temp?
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part V N
If the organization's answer to any of the foliowing questions is "Yas,” then cb
as applicable. :
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equip
Did the organization report an amount for investments - other sec
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule 3
Did the organization report an amount for investments - prog

y restricted endowments, permanent

Did the organization report an amount for other assetséagﬂg e is 5% or more of Its total asssts reported in

Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schediude D, Part IX$%: ~ B oo eee e e
Did the organlzation report an amount for other liabi %e 257 If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, Part X
£

platemants for the tax year include a fooinote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertaln tax positions under FIN A8 (ASC 74017 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization abtaln separate, Indepandent audited financial statements for the tax ysar? If "Yes," complete
Schedula D, Parts X! and Xif
Was the arganization included in consolidated, Indspendent audited financial statements for the tax year?

i *Yes," and if the organization answered "No" ta line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl Is optional N
Is the organization a school described in section 170B)INANI? If Yes," complete SchedueE
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents oulside of the United States? ettt e
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraisin , business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valied at §1 00,000
or more? i "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 'ﬂnd'V
Did the organization report on Part IX, colurnn {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlzation

or entity located outside the United States? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Peris It ang Iv
Did the arganization report on Part IX, cofumn (A}, line 3, mare than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to Individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complate Schedule F, Pearts Wand V. __
Did the organization report & total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part iX,

column (A), lines & and 11a? #f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part |
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines

1c and 8a7 i "Yes," complate Schedule G, Part f
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complets Schedule G, Part llf

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H

b_If "Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this returﬁ? e

232003
12-10-12

Yes | No

1 |z

2 | x

a X
4 X
5 X
8 X
7 X
8 X
o X

b | X
11¢ X
11d X
ile| X
11| X
12a | X
12h X
13 X
i4a Xz
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 .
B8 X
19 X
20a X
206
Form 990 2012)




ACTORS THEATRE OF LWISVILI:E, INC,
Required Schedules wontinued)

21 Did the orgenization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any govemment or organization In the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 17 If "Yes, " compiate Schedule I, Parts ! and If

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,

column (A), kine 27 If "Yes," complete Scheduie I, Parts Iand il

23 Did the organization answer *Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about ct-zi;pensation of-tha ﬁlgani-zat.ior;'; aurref:ur

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? I “Yes, " complete
Schedute J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after Dacember 31, 20027 ¥ "Yes," answer fines 24b through 24d and complete
Scheduia K. If “No*, go to line 25

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defeass
any tax-exempt bonds? |

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds ou‘tstanding at any time duriné 1hs-year?
252 Sectlon 501{cX3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess banefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? #f "Yes, " complete Schedule L Pat!

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excass benefit transaction with a digqualified persan In a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior P
Schedule L, Part] '

26 Was aloan to or by & current or former officer, diractor, trustee, key employes, i mpensated employee, or disqualfied
persen outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? if “Yes," oL, Parthh

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, direatifiinstee, ke mployes, substartia
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committes member

28  Was the organization a party to 8 business transaction with one of {see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing threshokds, conditions, and exgéa
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes’ Schedule L, Part IV
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustes? ea? if *Yes, " complete Scheduls L, Part IV

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, &g, or
director, trustes, or direct or Indlrect owner? if "Yes," Mimplete ‘ ule L, Partlv

g8

Did the organization recsive contributions of art, historiih ] 5, Of other similar assets, or qualifisd conservation
contributions? if "Yes,” complete Schedule M _
31  Did the organlzation liquicdate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part |

Schedule N, Partff
sections 301.7701-2 and 801.7701-37 i *Yes, " complete Schedulo R, Part! ___

Part V, e 1
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2{®)(13)?

If *Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the maaning of section 512(b){18)7 I "Yes, " compiete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

LB 2 o8 B

If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 b e e b be e R e et et et e en st st e eee s ee s
Did the organization eonduct more thar! 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

4

and that is treated as a partrership for federal incoms tax purposes? if “Yes," compfete Schedufe R, Part Vi

Did the organization complete Scheduis O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197

b Did the organization invast any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds bayond a temporary perod exception?

Yes | No
29 X
22 X
23 X
24a x
24b
| 24¢
24d
| 253 x
25h X
26 X

plbyee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

Did the onganization receive more than $25,000 in no%ih con ions? If *Yes," complete ScheduleM
JET

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes, " complete

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

Was the organization related to any tax-axempt or taxable entity? /f *Yes," complete Schedule R, Fart I, 1, or 1v, amd

Saction 501(c)8) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable rolated organization?

38
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... .

232004
12-10-12

30 X
81 X
iz X
35 b4
a4 X
35a X
35h
36 b4
37 X
a8 | x
Form 980 (2012)




Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O containe a responss to any question In this Part v

p __sevms s s somovan, .

1a EnterthenumbarreportedhBoxSofFomTDQﬁ.Enter-O-lfnotappIicabla i |

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G inciuded in iine 1a. Enter -C- ¥ not applicable 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and repartable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? LT USSR

2a Enter the number of employess reported on Form W3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the yearcovered by this retum 2a

b I at isast one ks reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax rejums?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions)

i *Yes," has i filed a Form 980-T for this year? if "No, * provide en explanation in Schedtle O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or & signature or other authority over, a

2o ¥

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial acgourt)?

b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>

Did the organization have unrelated business gross incoms of $1,000 or more during the year?

Ses Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts.

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? _

Poacf

any contributions that wers not tax deductible as charitable coniributions? ki
b If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express staterfiefy

were not tax deductible? . .. Bl errne s embe et e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under 8o )
Did the organlzation recaive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a cont
H "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the valus of the
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of ta )
to fils Form 82627 Q‘@
If "Yes," indicate the number of Fonms 8282 filed during the

provided?

LT -

Was the organization a party 1o a prohibltad tax shelter transaction atany ime during the tax year? .~

ftYes," to line 5a or 6b, did the organleation fle Form 888672 e T

‘rﬁy for goods and sarvices provided to ths pavor?

e L

Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or Indire
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums,
If the organization received a confribution of qualified
if the organization received a contribution of cars, bos
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and 5

o o o

bn G0B(2)(3) supporting organizatians. Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised find maintained by @ sponsoring organization, have excess husiness holdings at any time during the ysar?

@  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

@ Didthe organization make any taxable distibutions under section4ee6? .

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
1¢  Section 501{c)7) organizations. Enter:

ms on a personal benefit contract? |

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12 SOOI [ * -

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, lins 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:

8 Gross income from members or shareholders VOSSO I & -

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts dus or received framthem.) 11b

12a Section 4847(a)1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 980 in liew of Form 10417

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... ... Ilm

13 Section 501(c)(29) quatified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
& Is the organization licensed to issus qualified health plans in mare than one state?
Nate, See tha instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schadule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to malntain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to issue qualified healthplans SRS | - -

Y4a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services durngthetaxyear? . ..

232005
12-10-12

13c s ISk
14a X
14b
Form 980 (2012)




ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC, Page 6
] Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8s, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See Instructions.

Check if Scheduls O contains a response to any questionin tis PartVl [z
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting membars of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . 1a

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committes, explain i Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members inchsded in line 1a, abova, who are independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship ¢r a business rafatlonsh:p with any other
officer, dirsctor, trustee, or key employes?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duues customanly perforrnsd by ar underthe dlrect supemslon

of officers, directors, or trustess, or key employees to a management company or other pevson? 1 8 X

4  Did the orgenization make any significant changes to lts governing documerts since the prior Form 990 was fll-d? I 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a signiiicant diversion of the organization’s assets? e 5 X
6 X

& Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appolnt ons or
more members of the GOVBIMING BOGY? | ... ..ot ee oo 7a

persons other than the goveming body?
8 Didihe organization contemporaneously document the meshngs held or written achons unda E

& Thegoveming body? e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key amployes listed in Part V!,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with th s exempt purposes? .
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Eppijiet mbers of its goveming body befora ﬁlmg the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by ’ rgang‘tlon to review this Form 890.
12a Did the organization have & written conflict of interestg
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees requitBfza
¢ Did the organization ragutarly and consistently monitor and
i1 SCDOGUID OO VUE WG CE ...t ettt et e e o 12

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destluctlon poﬁcy? I
15 Did the process for determining compsnsation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependsnt
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the dellberation and decision?
a The arganization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .~~~
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes” ta line 15a or 15b, describa the process In Schedule 0 (aee mstructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar amangsment with a
taxable entity during the yaar? |
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wnthen poﬁcy or procedure raqulring |he crganlzahon to evaluahe rts parhc]patmn
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organkzation's
exempt status with respect fo such arrangements? ... i N
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P EY
18  Saction 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 250 {Section 501{c}(3)s only) avallable
for public inspectlon. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.
Ownwebsite ] Anctherswebsite  [Z 1 Upon request [ other fexpiain in Schedufe 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its goveming documents, confilct of interast policy, and financial
statements avallable to the pubiic during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
THE ORGANIZATION - 502-584-1265
316 WEST MAIN STREET, LOUISVILLE,K RY 40202
i Form 980 (2012)




8 THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC, Page 7
] ey Employees, Highest Gom

Form 880 (2012, ACTOR

PArs VL Jificers, Directors, Trustees, K
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schadule O contains a 58 fo any question in this Part VIt .

Seclion A. Officers, Directors, Trus Key Empl and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for al persons required to be listad. Repart compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's fax vear.

® List all of the arganization’s current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation,
Entor -0 in columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. Sae instructions for definition of "key employes."

® List the organization’s five current fiighest compensated employaes (other than an officer, director, trustas, or key employee) who recalved reportable
campensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Ferm 1 099-MISC} of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations,

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key smployees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
mors than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List pereons in the following order: individual trustess or dirsctors; institutional trustees; officers; key empioyees; highest compensated employess;
and former such persons,

L1 check this box if neither the organtzation nor any related organkization compenseted any current officer, director, o trustes.

a) (B) <) (D) (€} {F}
Name and Title :verage o ,322"3“"22'“‘" one Ftaramt:ablesamn Heporta:tz Estim::eoc:
IOUls per , Ll perseon is both an compen: campens: n amou
weez Offioar end B Skectorirustee) l:;rt.'»m from related other
(list any g ; the organizations compensation
hours for |5 = . organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
rolated | 2 | § & 2/1098-MISC) organization
organizationshg s E %‘ and related
below |E[&)_ |28 organizations
e |S[E|E|2iE
{1} THEODORE H, NIXON 5.00 #
PRESIDENT x| |x [§E & 0, 0. 0,
{2) ELIZABETE DAVIS 5.00 ﬁ# i %
VICE-PRESIDENT X & F&’" w | 0, 0. 0,
{3) PHILIP C, ESCHELS 5,00 3
SECRETARY z %y i 0. 0. 0.
(4} ELIZABETH ROUNSAVALL 5,0 R B
TREASURER i B X 0. 0, 0.
(5) MICHAEL J, KEYES 1
DIRECTOR B A 0. 0, 0,
(6) ALLAN TASMAN MD 1,00 [Fegi
DIRECTOR X 0, 0. 0.
{7} BARBARA W, JUCKETT 1,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) BRUCE C, MERRICK 1,00
DIRECTOR X ©oo, 0, 0,
(9) CHRISTEN MCDONOUGH BOONE 1,00
DIRECTOR X o0, 0. 0.
{i0) CHRISTOPHER TYSON GORMAN 1,00
DIRECTOR . x 0. 0. a,
(11) DEBRA M. MURPHY 1,00
DIRECTOR x 0, 0, 0,
{12) JENNIPER L, BLUM 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0, 0. 0,
{13} KEBVIN GRANGIER 1.00
DIRECTOR x 0. 0, 0.
{14} LAURA DOUGLAS 1.00
DIRECTOR b4 0. 0. 0,
{15) MARK T, HURST 1,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
(16) MARSHA BECK ROTH 1,060
DIRECTOR x 0. 0, a.
(17) MAT? B, SCHWARTZ 1,00
DIRECTOR X 0, 0. 0,
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 860 {2012} ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, IRC,
41 Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
{A) 8 € o} ® "
Name and title Average | ok OO an oo Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per { pox, uniess person Ishothan | compensatian compensation amount of
wesk | officerand a diectorfirusiee) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | & organization (W-2/1099-MISC} from the
related [ Zf% H (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
orgir;ilz:tionsw g g g gg and related
w o |2 g 25 e anizations
L ™
(18) PATRICIA W, BALLARD 1.00 B
DIRECTOR X a, 0, o.
{19} ROBERT P. BANES 1,00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, o,
(20) ROBERT N, SHAW 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
(21) ROANNE H, VICTOR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0, 0. 0,
{22) STEPHEN R, STOWERS 1,00
DIRECTOR x ﬁ{ 0. a. 0.
(23} THEODORE S, ROSKY 1,00 i
DIRECTOR b 4 0. 0, 0.
{24) THOMAS W, MUELLER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0, 0. 0.
(25) TODD P, LOWE 1,00
DIRECTOR b 4 0, 0, 0.
{26) TOM ARONSON 1.00
DIRECTOR b4 o, 0, 0,
1b Sub-total, . TR~ SR 0. 0. 0.
c Totalfromcontinuation ‘sheets to Part VII Soc'tlonA 469,782, 0. 24,935,
_d Total(addlines Thand 6} ... ..o 469,782, o, 24,935,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited t? ; h above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compengation from the organlzation 2 2
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or , key employee, or highest compensated employes on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indmduaI
4  For any individual listed on line 14, Is the sum of reportable compensation and ather compensatlon from the organlzatlon
and related crganizations greater than $160,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual |
§ Did any person listed on line 1a recaive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If “Yes, " compiete Schedule J for such person ...

Section 8. Independent Contractors

1

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from

(A) {B) <
_ Name and business address Description of services Compensatlon
SD&A TELEEERVICES, INC,, 5757 W, CENTDRY
BLVD STE 300, LOB ANGELES, CA 90045 TELEMARKETING 184,212,

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those isted above) who raceived more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 1

BEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS
232008
12-10-12
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Fomn 990 ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,
Mn A._Ofiicers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empl and Highest Compensated Employees (continuad)
(A) (B) ) ()] € (F}
Name and titie Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that appiy) compeansation compansation amount of
per from from related other
wesk E the organizations compensation
Gistany | § ) organization (W-2/1009-MISC) from the
hoursfor | % | 3 (W-2/1088-MISC) organization
relfitad g g H and refated
organizations| £ | 5 E 5 organizations
bolow 22, [E /5|y
line) E|EZ|EB[&E|E]|s
(27) TURNEY P. BERRY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28) CAROLLE JONES CLAY 1,00
DIRECTOR b 4 0, 0. 0.
(29) STEWART LUSSKY 1.00
DIRECTOR b4 0, 0. 0.
{30) MARILYN SCHORIN PHD, RD 1,00
DIRECTOR b4 o, 0, o,
{31) WERDY SIRCHIO 1.00
DIRECTOR x 0. o, 0.
(32) JOBN L, TATE 1,00 o
DIRECTOR X i o, 0, o0,
{33) LINDA VALENTINE 1.00 L
DIRECTOR x T 0. 0. 0.
{34) DEBORAH WEXLER 1,00
DIRECTOR . b 4 _ ko 0, 0. 0,
(35) JEFFREY P, CALLEN, MD 1,00 Al
DIRECTOR E {{& 8. 0. 0,
{36) PAUL B, KUSSEROW 1,00 id
DIRECTOR i e 0, 0. 0.
{37) JALEIGH WHITE 1, T
DIRECTOR = |x 0, 0. 0.
{38) JENNIFER BIELSTEIN 60, ﬁ,i}i 37
MANAGING DIRECTOR R 206,791, 0. 15 982,
(39) LES WATERS 60,00
ARTISTIC DIRECTOR ‘ X 149 890, o, 8,401,
{40} JOSEF EREBS 40,00
DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT x 113,101, o0, 552,
Total to Part VIl Section A dine e . oo 469,782, 24,935,

232201
07-26-12




Pr:

Other Ravenue

Contributions, Gifts, Grants;
and Other Similar Amounts

m Service
evenue

ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

Federated campaig

- -

e

Mambership dues

Fundmaisingevents

148, 368,

Govamment grants (contributions)

255,014, |

a
b
[
d Related organizations
e
f

Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

5,156,331

N contributions included In iines 1e-1f: §

h_Total, Add lines 1a-1f e

2 a BINGLE TICKETS

" 1,711,107,

()] €
Related or Unrelated
exempt function business
revenue

revenue

oy
1,711,107,

R?l'v:llill unéa?d
sactions b1

ons
513, or §1

b SUBSCRIPTICN TICKET &E

900099

1,464,959,

1,464,959,

¢ TICKET FERS

900099

143,323,

143,323,

d EDUCATION PROGRAM REVE

900099

53,745,

53,745,

f All other program service revenue

gy

g Total. Addlines2a2f .. ... ..

other similar amounts)

3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

4 Income from investmant of tax-exempt bond proceeds

3,373, 1

ALigha1, 008,

e 474,149,

Real

6 o Gross rems 914,115,

b Less: rental autper;sas _________ 442 818,

¢ Rentalincome orfloss) 471,297,

d Net rental income or {Joss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities

assats other than inventory

2,856 ,806,| 5

b Less; cost or other basis

and sales expenses 2,487,303,

¢ Gainorfloss) . 369,503,

185, 405 |5

d Net gain or (loss) .......

471,297,

Wy SO

8 a Gross income from fundraising events {not
including § 148,368, of
contribitions reportad on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line 18 a

212,530,

b Less: direct expenses b

160,458,

¢ Net income or {loss) from fundralsiné- ;\rents e

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ... ... @&

b Less: direct expenses b

¢ Net income or (Joss) from gaming activities .....

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and alowances

b Lsss:oostofgoodss&la

Miscellaneous Revenus

¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Business Code| .- .- .-

11 a AUXILLARY OPERATIONS

500099

66,994,

b MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

900099

49,

d Allotherrevenue

e Total.Add lines 11a-t1d

12 Total revenue. Ses instructions. .

67,043,[-

o

e

10,373 224,

3,440,177,

1,273,434,

12-10-12
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B .o

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must compiete all columns. All other organizations must complete column {Al.
Check if Schedule O contsins a response to any‘%estionfnmls PartIX ...
Do not include amounts reporied on &b, '
7b, &b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viif. fnes | Spenses Pﬁxﬂm“
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States, See Part N, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals in )
the United States. See Fart IV, line 22 58,200, 58,200.¢
3  Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and18
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and kayarnpbyees 358,660, 164,388, 194 272,
6 Compensation not Included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(cia)B)
7  Other salaries and wages 3,933, 202, 3,195 661, 394,423 343,118,
8  Pension plan aceruals and contributions {include 7

11,958,

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 96,736,
9 Otheremployeebenefits . 442,308, 53,637,
10 Payolltaxes .. 381,385, 70,998,
11 Fees forser\fbss(non-ampbyees):
a Management
b Legal 6,200,
€ Accounting 41,020,
d Lobbying et
e Profassional funtiraising services. See Part iV, line 17
T Investment managementfees 28,971, 1,663,
g Other. (if Iine 11g amount exceeds 10% of fins 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g éxpenses on Sch 0,) 336,803, 41,026,
12 Advertising and promotion 702,185,
13 Ofﬁcaaxpensas 132 564, 69,933, 23,635,
14 Information technology | 36,029, 47,758,
18 Royalties 163,819, 163,819,
% Occupancy . . .. . £97,51s, 693,616, 3,900,
7 Tavel 275,973, 262,299, 12,116, 1,558,
18 Payments of {ravel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 8,668, 967, 7,701,
20 Interest .. 6,308, 6,308,
21 Payments to afflliates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 651,829, 510,076, 141,753,
28. Insurance 61,786, 49,012, 12,774,
24 Other expanses. emize expenses not covered AN N S L ‘

abova. (List miscallaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
246 amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column {A) ;
amount, list line 24e expensss on Scheduls ) ...

504,978, 504,578,

2 PRODUCTION MATERIALS

b GUEST ARTIST HOUSING 293 613, 293,613,

¢ AUXILIARY OPERATIONS 94,288, 94 288,

d CREDIT CARD FEES 85,224, 85, 224,

© All other axpenses 354,691, 127,686, 36,714, 90,281,
25  Total functional sxpenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 9,835,971, B,110,020, 1,265 686, 459,265,

28  Joint costs. Complste this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chock hare D H following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-

232010 12-10-12 Form 890 (2012)
: i1




ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

Check If Schedule O contains & response to any question i this PA X ..o L]
{A) (B}
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash-nondnterestbeanng ... e 3a5,931.) 1 299,551,
2 Savings and temporary cash iNVeStMeNtS . ............c.ccccommrimnisesmssinencia: 670,070, 2 422,527,
8 Pledges and grants receivable, met 1,173,706, 3 2,569,484,
4 Accounts recelvable, net 78,517.| 4 116,555,
& Loans and other receivabies from cument and former officers, directors, W e |

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Partllof Schedula L . ... ...
6 Loans and cther receivables from othsr dlsquallﬁed persnns (as deﬁned under

saction 4958(f(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3}B). and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{¢)(9) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part It of Sch L _
7 Notesandloansreceivable,net
8 Inventores forsaleoruse ...
9 Prepald expenses and defarred charges .
10a Lend, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basts. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D .. 10a
b Lass: accumulated depreciation

1,000,

1,242,

159,370,

o|eivle A

204,338,

10,467,334,

11 Investments - publiclytradedsecuriﬁes et tee e ee e srem e e gl

12  Investments - other securities. See Part [V, Iine 11

13  Investments - program-elated. See Part IV, line 11

15  Other assets. SeaPart |V Ilne11 O Y. + SOOI
Tota! assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34 “HiE.

7

18 Grantspayable .. ...
18 Defemed revenue

10 14,644 11,212,734,

7,269,163 ,| 14 8,337,076,

...................... 4,028,602.] 12 3,848,868,
................... - ' 13
;géﬁ 14

T3 §,500.] 18 0,

24,985,593.| 18 26,269,975,

329,601.| 47 255,284,
18

890,929, 19 911,959,

20 Tex-sxempt bond Ilablli‘tles

§ 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete B@H N of
£ |22 Loans and other payables to current and formef rs, difd :
E _ key employses, highest compensated empi -@mg@' ) ¥
= Complate Part Hl of Schedule L R 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thrrd pames __________________ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrefated third partles ... .. .. 24
25 Other tiabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabliities not ncluded on lines 17-24). Gompleta Part X of
ScheduleD ... 196,824.] 25 188,779,
|26 Yotal lishilities. Add lines 17ﬂ1mugg 25 417,354.| 28 1,396,022,
Organtzations that follow SFAS 117(A36958),check herab l_..] and BROE o B Sy
] complets lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i :
B {27 UNrestrictod NBEESSEIS ..........c....coosrroeereseee e semre e crenscrees 15,878,275.| 27 15,538,701,
5 |28  Temporarly restricted netassets . . ... . ... 2,159,959.] 28 3,759,217,
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 5,530,005, 20 _ 5,576 035.{
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 111(A30958], check horo b T e e -
8 and complete fines 30 through 34. e
30 Capital stock ortrust principal, ercurrentfunds .. 20
31  Peid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equmant fund a1
% |32 Retained eamings, sndowment, accumulated incoms, orotherfunds | 32
2 |33 Totalnetassets Or fund DAIBNCES . __..........ooccocorvcosiomsosrssnscrmsrns, 23,568,239 33 24,873,953,
___ 134 Total liabilitles and net assetsundbalances 24,985,593.] 34 26,269,975,
Form 990 (2012)
Pt
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Form 880 (201 _ ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC, e 12
; 1{ Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Sohedule O contains a responss to any question in this PA X ..o s sraae
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, ine 12) e, 1 10,273,324,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 28} e L2 9,835,871,
3 Revenus less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline 1 S - 437,353,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part x, line 33 oolumn (A)) ___________________________ 4 23,568 239,
5 Net unrealized gains flosses)oninvestments ... 5 879,300.
6 Donated services and use of facilities -]
7 Investmentexpenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedula 0) ______ T I ~10,339,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combline iines 3 through 9 (must equal Pan X, llne 33
10 24 873,953,

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any quUestion IN this PAE Xl ... ... ...cueeriiiisiesiiestieteneseeeeeseemesoemeemseeeseeeemeeeeesesses

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: (] Cash Accrual ] Other

If the organization changed its method of acceunting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independap;

If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the yeakay

e basls, consolidated basis, or both: y

Separate basis 1 Consolidated basis ] Both consoliditédand

b Were the organization’s financlal statements audited by an independent a

i "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financlal statems

consolidated basis, or both;

[x] separatebasis ] Consclidated basis [ 8o

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committg

review, or compflatlon of ie financial statements and seleetion '

32 ponsibility for oversight of the audtt,
ent accountant?

Act and OMB Circular A-133?

or audits, expla

ring the tax year. explaln in Schedule O

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requlned auflit d if the organization did not undergo the required audit

232042
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A 5 i . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 o 890-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support —2—01——
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) orpanization or a Bection )

Dapartmant of the Tressury 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. B -

intamal Reveriue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, P> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Empl umber
ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE , 1IRC,
ar ic Cha Status (Al organizations must complste this part.) See instructions.

The organlzation is not a private foundation becauss it ls: {For lnes 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section T70(b){1XANI).

2 A school described in section 170{b) IHANi). (Attach Schedule E)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170{b} THAN i)

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1}ANill}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and stats:

& D An organization operated for the bensfit of & collsge or university owned or operated by & governmenta! unit described in

saction 170(b){ 1{A}iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ Afedersi, stats, or local govemment or govemmental unit described in section 170(bX 1HAKv)-

7 [x] An organization that nomnally receives a substartial part of its support from a governmenttal unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b}{ 1{A}{vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [_] Acommunity trust described In soction 170{B)1XANvi). (Complete Part )

9 E—_-l An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its suppart frpin contributions, membership fees, and gross racsipts from
activities relatad to its exampt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2§ mora than 33 1/3% of its support from groes investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (lass sectlon 511 tax) me acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a){2}. (Complete Part Ill) gt ‘

10 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for publi Y, 1 500(a){%).

1 D An arganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefils. to pérform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations deseribed in section 509(2)4) fon 508(2)(2). See section 509{a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete I igh 11h,
al Jrypel b Typeni e[y ¥ integrated a7 Type In - Non-unctionally integrated

ol 1 By chacking this box, | certify that the organization is notl or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publi anizations described in section 509(z)(1) or section 509{z)(2).
1 If the organization received a written determinatio iy is a Type |, Typs I, or Type IIf
supporting organization, check thisbox | B
[} Since August 17, 2008, has the organization ac if1:or contribution from any of the foliowing persons?
(i} A person who directly or Indirectly controls, or together with persons described in {ii) and §iif) balow, Yes | No
the goveming body of the supported organizat O OO UUOTRRNOR I | |
(i} Afamily member of a person described in () above? " 11g(i
(iil) A35% controlled entlty of a person described in () or fljabove? . (il
h Provide the fallowing information about the supported organization(s).
; jon J(¥) Is the erganizationi {v) Did you notify the {vl) is the i
0 MZT;a:iizsallJizflmed L (;mﬁ:a%' 3;‘1%’2?%" E; gol. {Ilisted In your1 organization In col, ‘('i' or%aﬁ“gclllirrl! ‘iﬁk il Amzt::;tpc;fﬂmonamry
above or IRC Section  jgoverning document?] (i) of your suppart? us?
(sslimsinastiana)) Yes No Yes No Yeos No
LLHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 980 or 990-E2.
232021
12-04-12
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Schadule A

(Compilete enly i you checked the box on fing 5,7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ifl. i the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i)l

Section A. Public Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - a) 2008 {b) 2009 _[c} 2010 {d} 2011 {8) 2012 {f Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

mambership fees received. (Do not. .
include any *unusual grants.") 2,824,117, 3,156,430.) 5,239,570,] 3,313, 253, 5,559,713,| 20,092,083,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either pald to
orexpended on its behaff

3 The value of services or facilities

fumished by a govemmental unit to

the organization without charge

Total. Add fines 1 through 3

S The portion of total contributions
by sach person (other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supponted organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on Hne 11,
column (f)

6 Public Subtract line S from line 4, |+
Section B, Total Support

Calendar year (o fiscal year beginning in)p a) 2008
7 Amounts fromlined . 2,824,117,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities foans, rents, royalties
and income from similar scurces __ 1,071,857,
8@ Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly camied on
10 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets ExplaininPart vy
11 Total support. Add fines 7 through 16 | o e L s 25,467,908,
12 Gross recaipts from related actvities, etc. (see Instructions) " |1 19,607, 740,
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s firet, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)

2,834,117, 5,559,713,] " 20,092, ve3,

[ Y

3,312,253

3,156,430,

B

5,337,734,
14,764 349,

2011 {e} 2012 Total
3,312,253,] 5,555,713,] 20,092,083,

972,571, 1 109,272, 5,375,825,

¥

grasnization, check thisbox and stophere ..o N
C Support ntage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (ine 6, colurmn (§ divided by line 11, column@®) ... .. |14 57.97 o
15 Public support psrcentage from 2011 Schedule A, PartiLinet4 . 15 63.87 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization S &Y
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the orgenization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P ]

T7a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 183, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization SO I
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances tost - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 1 0% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumetances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporfedorganization .. D

Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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Page 3

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part II. If the organization falls to

ualify under the tests listed below, please complsts Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support

Calenderyear (or fiscal year beginking in) - {a} 2008 {b) 2009 {e]) 2010 {d}2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total

1 Gilfts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
Inchide any 'unusual grants "}

2 Gross receipts fram admisslons,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facifities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross raceipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under saction 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's bensfit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalt =

5 The value of services or facliities
furnished by a govemmental unit to 52
the organtzation without charge

& Tota). Add lines 1 through§

Ta Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons - i

b Amounts Includad on fines 2 and 3 received A
from other than disqualiiied persons that e

excaed the greater of $5,000 or 19 of the
amoumton line 13 fortheyear

cAddines 7Taand?b

8_Public support tsubractue 7eiqm ing6) B
ion B. Total Support

Calendar year {or Rzcal year beginning in) b~ a) 2008 by 20b __(e)2010 (d} 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
8 Amountsfromline® :

10a Groes income from interest, ; :
dividends, payments received on o i
securities loans, rents, royalties %
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxabls income
(less saction 511 taxes) from businessss
acquired after June 30, 1975

€ Add lines 10a and 10b

activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedeon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or foss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV) ............
13 Total support. jadd tnes 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)

¥ First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{cK3) organization,

Check this bOK BNd 10D BOTS . i i p[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column () divided by line 13, column L) 15 %
16_ Public support ntage from 2011 Schedule A Partli fined6 ... ...~ 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percantage for 2012 {line 100, column (0 divided by line 13, column @) 1T %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I1l, fine 17 BRSNSV I ) %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 is nat

more than 33 1/3%, chack this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported onganization » [:l

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. if the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/32%6, check this box and stop heére. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |

20 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seg instructions ... .. > L___|
232023 12-04-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OV M. 15450047
(Form 990, 900-EZ,
or 990-FF) > Attach to Form 990, Form 890-EZ, or Form 980-PF., 2012
Departrmant of the Treaaury
internal Revenus Sarvice
Name of the organization Employer identification number
ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUIEV’ILLE, INC, t
Organization type(check ona):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 980-E2 T 501K 3 ) forter numben organtzation
[ 4847(ax4) nonexempt charitable trust nat treated as a private foundation
[ 527 potticat organization
Form 990-PF L1 501(c)3) exempt private foundation
[ 4947(2)(4) nonexempt charttabie trust treated as a private foundation
[} 601(c)ts) taxabie private foundation

Chack if your organization is covered by the Genoral Rule org Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501 {c}{7). (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for by

General Rule

I:I For an organtzation filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that {8
contributor. Complete Parts | and if.

Special Rules §§
lgee o
El For a section 501(c)(3) organization fillng Form 890 m et met the 33 1/3% Support test of the regulations under sections
509(s)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi) and received from any one’t buter, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 29
of the amount on §)) Farm 990, Part Vill, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts § and ii.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (), or {10) organization filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1 000 for use axclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complste Parts 1, lI, and [l1.

(| For a section 501{c)(7), {8). or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that racelved from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but thase contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box s checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitabig, etc.,
Purpese. Do not complste any of the parts uniass the General Rule applies to this organization begause it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more duingthevear .. ... .. . ps

Caution. An organization that is not Covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or $90-PF),
but it must answer “No™ on Part IV, iine 2, of its Form B880; or check the box on line H of Its Form 830-EZ or on Part I, ine 2 of its Form 990-PF, 1o
- certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF} (2012)

223451
12-21-12




Schedule B (Form 890, $80-EZ, or 980-PF) {2012)

Page 2

Name of organization

ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

T

Employer identification numbar

(a)

No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

8f{d:; Contributors (see instructions). Use dupiicate coples of Part | f additional space Is needsd.,

ic)
Total contributions

)
Type of contribution

$ 350,776,

Person E]
Payroll

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part !} if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

]
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

$ 1,019,057,

Person
Payrol [ |
Noncash D :

[Completa Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

3 {c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 119,849,

Person E
Payon ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il if there

is & noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

®) _
Name, address, and ZIP;

{c)
Total contributions

(@
Type of contribution

$ 180,000,

Person LE__I
Peyroll [ ]
Noncash [ _|

{Complete Part ii if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 127,750,

Person (3]
Payroh [ ]
Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No,

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ . 2,150,000,

223452 12-21-12

18

Person E
Payoll [ ]

Noncash I___I
{Compilete Part Il if thera

is a noncash contribution.)
Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 800-PF) (2012)




Schadule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) (2012) Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number

B

ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

#8dl: Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is nesdsd.

IEI::. (b) FMY ¢or(::;ﬁmate) @
from { i
] Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received

$

(a)

(c)

No. {b) (]
from: Description of noncash property given ::: I(;l::::ltm: Date receivod
Partl

bnd (b) 8 mv B (e
from Description of noneash property given {sea instructions) Date received
Part

1 $

(a) 52? . i ©)

No. b} %& o (ch
from Description of noncash property groeh ::::: l(u;.;::::inle Date received
Part |

$

(a)

(<)

No. {b) - (L))
from Description of nancash property given '::: I‘m;:;’ Date received
Part |

$
{a)
te)
No. ) FMv (d}
_ (or estimate)
;r;rl Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
$
Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2012

223453 12-21-12

13




Page 4
Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 890-E2, or 990-PF) (2012)
Name of organization

CIORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

=

M: : religraus, chariabie, atc., individial contribufons to aackion SUT(CN 7], (9], 0F { 10) OTgANIZALONS thal 01
S yoE ‘ur. &malate columns (a) through {e) and the following Jine entry. For organiztions completing Part I, enter

the total of exclusively religious, charttable, sfc., contributions of $1,000 or lees for the year, {Entor s information onge.)

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space ks needed.

{a) No.
g:nml {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a) No.
g:rtml _ {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {c) Description of how gift is held
()
Transferee’s name, address, and 2IP + 4 o - Refationship of transferor to transteree
{a} No.
gg:il (b) Purpose of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{a) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transteree
(ai No.
Pfr:r'tnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIiP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
228454 12-21-12 Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 860-PF) (2612)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements e

{Form 880) > Complets if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 590, 20 1 2
oftheT Part ¥, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 128, or 12b, i

intemal Revanus Servica > Attach to Form 960, > See separata instructions.

Name of the organization Empl number

ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,
Organizations Maintaining Donor Adwsed Funds or Other Simllar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yas” to Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Towlnumberatend ofyear
2 Aggregate contributions ta {during year)
3 Aggregate grants from {during yeary
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors fn writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . |:] Yes 1 No
6 Did the arganization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant furads can be used only
for charitable pumposes and not for the benefit of the donor or daner advisor, or for any other purpase conferring
impenmissible private benefit? L lves [Ino
I Parttl ] Conservation Easements, Oomplete he organmatlon answered "Yes* $o Form 990 “Part |v ine 7.
1 {s) of conservation sasements held by the organization (check all that apply).
ﬁo:rasewaﬂon of land for public use (.g., recreation or education) ation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat ation of & certified historic structure
Preservation of open space s
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservatiort n the fornm of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. .
1 Held at the End of the Tax Year
a8 Total number of conservation easements
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements S
¢ Number of conservation easements ori a certified historic struchifE
d Number of conservation easements Included in (¢) acquired aff]
Isted in the National Register . ...,
3 Number of conservation easements rnodiﬁed tren shed, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year P k i
4 Number of states where property subject 1o conserv easem%ls located
6 Does the organization have a written policy regarding th ¥monitoring, Inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementE it RBids? o [ves Clwe
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforoing conservehon easements dunng the year b
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year > $
& Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)(B)I)
and section 170(AYBNA? ... Lves [Clwe
9  InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in Re revenue and expense staternent end belanoe sheet, and

includs, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
consorvation easements.
il Organizations Malntaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treesures, or other simfar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xl
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), to repart in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{i} Revenues includad in Form 990, Part VIII, lins 1
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 930, PartX .
£ i the organization recelved or hald works of art, hlstonoal teesures. or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the folowing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 880, Part Vil line 1 . . e, P $
b Asssts included in Form 890, Part X s
23LI-IL,DA5 ) For Paperwork Reduction Act Notics, ses the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990} 2012
12-10-12
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ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,
ganizations Maintaining Collections of 2

Fanil] o

e 2
Historical Treasures, or Other Slmm—

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):
a Pubic exhibition d ] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research ] Cther
c Praservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how thay further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5  During the year, did the organization soliclt or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold to ralse funds rather than to ba malntained as pa of the organization’s collection?

reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, fine 21.

D Yes

1 PaitlV] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complote if the organtzation answered "Yes" o Fomm 920, Part IV, line 9, or

DNo

fa Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not inchuded
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XN and complete the following table:

I:]No

Amount

¢ Beginning balance e OSSO
d Additionsduringtheyear . T ' 1d
© Distributions duing the Year ... ... ie
1 Ending balance SOV PU OO I | i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine21?
b If “Yes," in the armangement in Part XMll. Check hers if the [anation has b videdinPart Xl ...

m___l_h’es L_lNo .

Y| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answersd "Yes” , Part IV, line 10.

@) Current {b) Prior Jyvo years back {cl) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance 11,297,765, i2 16, ,117,820, 10,544 925, 12 722,790,
b Contributions . .. 34,007, = 038P0, 711,774 713,200,
€ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 1,604, 172, # 51, 1,956,896, 611,121, -2,241, 065,
d Grants orscholarships . iy
e Other expencitures for facilities [ Y A
andprogams 7500008 85,000, 675,000, 750,000, 650,000,
t Administrative expenses -
9 Endofyearbalance 12, 145844 [ S5482%97 765, 12,399,716, 11,117,820, 10,544 925,
2  Provide the estimated percantage of the current vear gijd Balangﬁf!_line 14, column (a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment - 21 %
b Permanant endowment - 45.76 % W >
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment > 8,03 ’
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 10094,
8a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administersd for the organization
by: Yoes | No
§) unrelated organizations .........__..........cc.ooooomomeeeeooo i X
(i) related organizations i x
b If “Yes® to 3a(i}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3
4 _ Describe in Part Xill the Intended uses of the o anization's endowment funds,
I: { Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 880, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis (other) depreciation
ta Land .. . 1,381,105, - -x 0 uU T T 1,381,105,
b Bulkings 21,961,317, 13,233 479, 8,727,838,
¢ Leasehold improvemants
d Equipment 1,769,179, 1,410,788, 358,391,
B Other . e P I
Total, Add lines 1a through 1e.[00iumn@mustﬂua!Fonn990,Pad)gcmﬂm@‘ﬂne10@.}___ . 10,467,334,
Schadule D (Form 990) 2012

232052
12-10-12
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N -

(a) ﬁon of security or catégory gnciuding name of sscurily)

{b) Book velue

{¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1} Financial derivatives SOOI
(2} Closely-held equity intemsw .................................
(3} Other

(A} INVESTMENT IN LIMITED PARTNERSHIFS

3,848,868,

COST

B}

@3@§E

H)

0

Total. {Col. {b) must egual Form 990, Part X, col. (B) lins 12.) >

3,848,868,

Park Ml Investments - Program Related. See Form 930, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1))

{2)

Q)

(4

&)

—.f6)

7)

8

—8

{b) Book value

Other Liabilities. see Form 990, Part X, ling 25.

T {a) Description of kability

(b) Book value

{1) Federal income taxes

‘a SERP PAYABLE

188,779,

— 8

4

-5

{6)

[t}

8

8

Qg

a1

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) e 25 ............... >

168,779,

2 FIN 48 {ASC 740} Footnote. In Part Xll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements 1hat reports the organlzatlon s

iticns under FIN 48

232053
12-10-12
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Page 4

1 Total revenus, gains, and other suppost per audited financial statemerts |4 11,600,679,

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12: behe
879,300,518

& Netunrealizedgainsoninvestments _ e, 2a 2
b Donated services and use of fackitles ... ... [ 35,850, [
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants | ... ... | 28 Pt
d Cther (Describe in Part XIIL) | 2d 451,176.15%
e Add lines 2a through 2d 1,356,326,
3 Subtractlne2efromfine1 .. . .. 10,244 353,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investmont expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b 4a 28,971}
b Other (Descrbe inPartXill) e, | 4b
Add linas 4a and 4b 28,871,
10,273,324,
iR latements With Expenses per
t  Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... . ... 10,294,965,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25:
a Donated services anduseof facifies ... ... . 25,850
b Prioryesradjustments e,
c Ctherlosses | ...
d Other {Describe in Part XIL) .o s ' d 462,115.j;
e Addfines2athrough2d . 487,965,
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . OO b vcs.... . S S 9,807,000,
4 Amounts included on Form990 Partlx,llna 25 butnot on Iins 1.
a Investment expenses not included on Form 830, Part Vi1, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part X1} .. L3b
Addlinesdaand b s e SR L e eeeses e ees e eeeee e oo eeen 28,971,
: LR LD e 9 835 971,
Gomplete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Hi, in& I} Part lil, ines 1a and 4; Part [V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X1, lines 2d and 4 i 5 part to provide any additional information
PART V, LINE 4: DONOR RESTRICTED FUNDS ARE TQ USED:{FOR SHAKESPEARE
PLAYS, THRATRICAL PRODUCTIONS, AND ACTORS AR AMMING, BOARD
DESIGNATED FUNDS ARE TO BE USED TO FURTHER THE THEATRE'S CHARITABLE
PURPOSE,
PART X, LINE 2: THE THEATRE HAS RECEIVED A DETERMINATION LETTER FROM
THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INDICATING THAT IT QUALIFIES AS A TAX-EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.
Schedule D (Ferm 990) 2012
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ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

lemental Information continued)

ACCORDINGLY, NO INCOME TAXES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED FOR IN THE ACCOMPANYING

FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS.

THE THEATRE RECOGNIZES UNCERTATN INCOME TAX POSITIONE USING THE

"MORE-LIKELY - THAN-NOT" APFROACH AS DEFINED IN THE ASC,

NO LIABILITY FOR

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE ACCOMPANYTNG FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS, THE THEATRE'S 2009-2012 TAX YEARS REMAIN OPEN AND SUBJECT TO

EXAMINATION,

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS ;

RENTAL EXPENSES

LOSS CN BALE OF FIXED ASSET

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D

8,358,

451,17¢,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHRER ADJUSTMENTS ;

RENTAL EXPENSES 442,818,
UNCOLLECTIBLE FLEDGES 10,939,
LOSS ON SALE OF FIXED ASEET 8,358,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D 462 115,

232055
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding
(Form 990 or 960-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization anawered "Yes" to Form 950, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,
m:‘;"““I Iy or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 880-EZ, line Ga.
Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ. > See ate instructions.

Name of the organization
ACTORS THRATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

OMB No. 1545-0047

LRl Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answersd "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, ine 17, filers are not
g required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mait solicitations e Soliciation of non-government grants
b D Internet and emall solicitations 1l ] Salicitation of government grants
¢ Phone solicitations g [ special fundraising events
d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directars, trustees or
key employess listad in Form 980, Part Vil or entity in connection with professicnal fundraising services? Yes D No

b i *Yes," fist the ten highest paid individuais or entities {(fundraisers) pursuant to agresments under which the fundraiser s to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{7) Name and address of individual L
or entity {fundraise) () Activity

{v) Amount paid
to {or retained by)
fundraiser
listed in col. (I}

{vi) Amount paid
to (or retained by}
organization

Total

3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ.

232081
01-07-13
26
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edule G (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2012 ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC, Paga 2
11y Fundraising Events. Compiets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and Bb. List events with gross recseipts greater than $5,000.
{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
{add col. {a} through
LOPSTERFEAST . col. {e)
@ {event type} (event type) {fotal number)
=1
g 1 Grossrecsipts .. ... 360,858, 360,898,
2 LessiContributions . . 148,368, 148,368,
3 Gross income (ine { minus line 2y . 212,530, 212,530,

4 Ceshprizes

5§ Noncashprzes . .. ... . 26,023, 26,022,
m
8
§ 6 RentfAaciltycosts . .. 3,000, 1,000,
]
g 7 Foodandbeverages . ... ... ... 72,522, 72,522,
£ -
8 Entertatnment 1,274, 1,274,
S Otherdirectexpenses , . . .. ... 57,640, 57,640,
10 Direct expense summary. Add fines 4 through 9 in column (d) N 160,458)
11 _Net income summary. Combine line 3, column {d), and line 10, #& 3 R . 53,072,
& daming. Compleate if the organization answered “Yes" 1t IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(d) Total gaming (add

() Other gaming | - {a) through cal. {c))

1 Grossrevenus ... ..........coceeeeeee..

2 Cashprizes . ... ... ...

§
c
% 8 Noncashprzes
f

§ Otherdirectexpenses ...

|_._|Yes 9% I_]Yes
6 volnteertebor . |TlNe CTno

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d) ... .~ gy )

—1 8 _Net gaming income summary. Cornbine ine 1, columnd, and line 7 ... s >

9 Enter the state(s} in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? L Ives [_INo
b If *No," explain: '

10a Wers any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? . L ives L _INo
b If *Yes," explain: )

252082 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC, Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activitios withnenmembers? | . ... Yes No
12 Is the organization a grentor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
10 SAMINStEr CAAADI GAMINGD ... __....0...oosoeosceessseesssesrseosresessee st oes ot e Clves Clmo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operatad in: ’
a The organization's facllity 13a %
B AN OUISIAR FROHIRY . . . . ot eenest ettt e e e b sms s e maena st et sene s erne e nens ISR %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who preparss the arganization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address p
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . D Yeas |:| No
b If “Yes,* emter the amount of gaming revenus received by the organization - $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided Pp»

|:| Director/officer

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent In the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear - §
[PartiV] supplemental information. Compiete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, fine 2b, columns (i) and {v), and Part il

lines 8, Bb, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additicnal information (see instructions).

232083 01-07-13 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE )

(Form 890) hnhnndmmnuhmml.
Governments, and individusls In the United States
Departmant of ihe Trsstury mﬂhmqu'thmmﬂ.ﬂm21wa
Intamy) Revenus Barvica ’mmpmm
Nare of the organization Employer [dentification
ACTORS THEMTRE OF LOUTSVIILE  INC, d
i 5 nformation on Grants and Assistevics
1 mmmmmwemmmmwmwmmmeugumyfnrnugmwmmam.wmm
mmmmmmmww e et e e e . Elves e

2__Describe in Part IV the organization's procs s for monitoring H of geant funds in the Unitsd Shato
PartH. Y m-momwMMmMmmandw-hhwmmmpbmﬁhmmmW'YOS * to Form 980, Part IV, kne 21, for any
ihat received more than Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needsd.

1 {a) Name and address of organtzation (b} EIN {c} IRC section _- S {a) Description of {h) Purpose of
ummw apphicable cash ; ' fbook, | n.cash assistance ormbhngmt

2 mevﬁmmﬂdﬂiwﬂmﬂmﬂﬂmwhmelnﬂm ............................................................................................................ | 4
3 __Enter total number of d in the line 1 P
LHA FmewwkMucﬂmMMﬂﬁcc.mmImeﬂmwamm Scheduls | (Form 960 {2012)

2223
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m 880} (2012) ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUIEVILLE, INC,

Part Hll can be duplicated If edditional space is

&anhmdou-mmnummwmmunmmm Complota If the organization anewered
needed,

“Yos"* to Form 900, Part IV, fine 22,

{=) Type of grant or assistance {b) Number of | (c) Amownt of
reciplents cash grant

{d) Amount of non-
cash assistance

(o) Method of valuation
FMV, appraisal, other}

APPRENTICE/INTERNGEIF GRANTE T ASSIST WITH COST

OF LIVING . id 58,200

SCHEDULE I, PART I, LINE 2: THE APPREWTICE/INTERN IS ON-SITE FOR TEE SEASCH

OF A DAILY BASIE. THE ANOUNT OF THE GRANT I8 INCONSEQUERTIAL COMPARED TO

THE COST OF LIVING IN LOUISVILLE FOR THE 8 MONTHS OF THR

APPRENTICESHIP/INTERNAEIP.

232102 12-16-12 EL]

Schedde | (Form 990 (2012)




OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
p Compiete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990,
Department of the Treesury Part iV, line 23. )
Intarnal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.
Narne of the organization

ACTORE THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

Questlons Regarding Compensation

1a Check ths appropriate box{es} if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 890,

Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
L First<ctass or charter travel

Trave! for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
[ Discrstionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? if "No," compiete Part lli to explain ...
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by ail officers, directors,
trustees, and the GEO/Executive Director, regarding the lteme checked inline1a? . ... . ...

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing crganization used to establish the co
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methy
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Directar, but explain in Part #i.
Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant
Form 990 of other organizations

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 980, Part Vi,
organization or a related organization:

a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nasiius
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-bas ompenggtion arrangement?

If "Yes® to any of lines 4a-, list the persons and provi 2] appl%le amourtts for each ltem h Pan III

o

Only section 501(c){3) and §01(c}{4) organizations must ota lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Saction A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?

b Any related organization? . ... ..

If *Yes" to ine Sa or 5b, describe in Part III
8 Forpersons listed In Form 890, Part VI, Section A, iine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamnings of:
& The organization?

b Any refated organization? ...

If “Yes" to fine 6a or Bb, descnba in F'art III
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If *Yes," describein Part il . ..

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ......

Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Payments for business use of personal residence

[ Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

bensation of the organization’s
a related organization to

SRRIOROO I 4 =
8 Woere any amounts reported in Form 880, Part Vi, pald or aocmed pursuant to a eontrac't that was subjact to the
Initial contract exception describad In Regulations sectlon 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If "Yes," describeinPartit ... |1 8 X
8 If “Yes" to lina 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
.................. -]
Scltadule J (Form 950) 2012

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see tha lnsiructlons for Fnrm ssn.

282111
12-10-12
31




e 2012

ACTORE THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

wtit Ofiicers, Di , Trustess, Koy Employses, and Highest Compensatsd Employnes. Use duplicate

Fege2

For each individual whoss compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row {} and fram related organtzations, described In the Instructions, on row ().
Do not st any individuals that are not Ested on Form 980, Part VL.
Naote. The aum of columns (B) (- for each fisted individual must equal the total amount of Form 980, Part Vil, Section A, kne 1a, appficeble columm (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1098-MISC compensation | [G) Retirsmentand | (D] Nontexable |{E) Total of columna| (F} Compensstian
ather deferred benefits E-D) reported as deferrad
{A) Name and Tiie : () Baze (i) Borws &, mm compengation In prior Form 990
compensation compenaation
(1} JEWHIFER BIELSTEIN M 202 627, [R 4,164, 3,750 12,193, 222,773, 0.
MANAGING DIRBCTOR i} [R 1, 0. [R 0. [ 0.
(2} LES WATERS m 148 890, 0, [ [ 8,401, 158,291, 0.
ARTISTIC DIRECTOR m [ [ b, [N 0. [} 0.
@
L}
RaaY
L]
) Y
my -
®
i)
L)
{ii}
@
®
(0]
i)
(U]
o]
L
[
[
m
Schedule J (Form 880) 2012

232112
12-12-12
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J {Form 990 2012 ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC, -_Fm
Supplamental information ‘

Comglate this part to provide the information, explanation, o destriptions required for Part ), ines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 8a, 8b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il Alse complete this part for any
additional Information.

Scheduds J (Form 660) 2012

232113 33
12-10-12




SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMS No. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answerad
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 258, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
o or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
mmﬂa:::s-vfu »> Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ - Ses separate instructions.

Name of the organization

ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.
it SACTIONS {section 501(c)3) and section 501 (c}{4) organizations only).

‘ Complets if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ins 25a or 25b, or Form 990-£7, Part V, line 40b.
{b) Relationship betwaen dlsqualiﬁed Corrected?

1 iy .
{a) Name of disqualified person person and {c) Description of transaction Yes | No

2 Enter the amount of tax Incurred by the organization managers or disqualfied persons during the year under
3 Enter the amount oftax, if any, on Iine 2, above, reimbursed by the organization .

Form 980, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization

rted an amount on Form 880, Partx,llnessorzz. A
{a) Name of rsj Helationship {c) Purpose  |{d) Loantoer Baj Balance due @mn [0 i,,",,d""' (i) Written
interested person orgavr:&tion of ioan wm:m . b nount default? ggnl:mﬂta:'l?‘ agraament?

To_|From) ez, s Yes| No |Yes | No | Yes | No
&
W
o [
oy YT : ersons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 27.
(=) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between {c) Amount of (d) Type of {e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance asslstance
the organkzation
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L {Form 200 or 990-E2) 2012
282131 34

12-03-12
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.

CDI'I_IEIBte if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, ine 28a, 28b, or 28c.
{a} Name of interested person {b) Relationship between Interested | (¢} Amount of {d) Description of ole’ Snl mnﬁh-ga.;
person and the organization transaction transaction rg.;fenuas?
Yos | No
LAURA DOUGLAS LAURA IS A DIRECTOR 281,243 PILITIES z
PAUL B, EUSSEROW AUL I8 A DIRECTOR 428,161, TH INSU b4

Supplemental Information

Complets this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedula L {ses instructions),

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A} NAME OF PERSON: LAURA DOUGLAS

(B) RELATIONSEIF BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

LAURA IS A DIRECTOR OF THE ORGANIZATION AND A VE WITH LG

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION § 261,243,

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: UTILITIES

(E) BHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUEE? = NO

{A) NANE OF PERSON: PAUL B, KUSSEROW

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

PAUL I8 A DIRECTOR OF THE ORGANIZATION AND A SR, VF WITH HUMANA

{C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION § 428 161,

{D} DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: HEALTH INSURANCE

(E} SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

232132
12-03-12

35

Schedule . (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012




SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OM o 1645-0047

s P Complets if the organizations answered *Yes" on Form ‘ 20 1 2

Department of tha Treasury 890, Part [V, lines 29 or 30.
s e S PAtuch to Form 990.
Name of the onganization Employar identification number

ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

5 of Properly

() {d}
Noncash contribution Method of determining
amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

Foryn 990, Part VIl lins 1g

Art-Works ofart | . ...
Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests .
Books and publications
Clothing and housshold goods
Cars and othervehicles
Boatsand planes | .
Intellectual property . . ...
Securities - Publicly traded
Securitles - Closely held slock .....................
Securities - Partnership, LL.C, or
trustinterests |, ...
12 Securitles - Miscellaneous .
13 Qualified conservation contnbuﬂon

Historie structures | . . 2
14 Qualifled conservation contribution - Other __ R
16 Realestate-Residentil .. . . o
16 Real estate - Commercial e
17 Realestate-Other . .. ...
18 Collectibles s
Food Inventory T R
Drugs and medical supplles ........................ &2 g
TAXAOMY e % :
Historical antifacts . . il 5
Scientific specimens . ... il

Archeclogical artifacts .. ...

Other P ( PRINTED ITEMS ) X | 36 417. FAJR MARKET VALUE

Other P ( FOOD . ) 4 13,280, FAIR MARKET VALUE
)

Other P {
28 Other ™ ¢ )
Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0

X 1 72,042, RAVG. PRICE ON DONAT, DAY

S0 0O NOUEGODa

-h

88%85’.5!88285

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part ], lines 1-286 that it must hold for
at jeast three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire helding period? |
b If "Yes," describe the amangsment In Panll.
3% Doss the organization havs a gift acceptance policy that requires the revlew of any non-standard contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or relatad organizations to solicit, process, or sell nancash
b* i “Yes," describe in Part Il
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column {c) for a type of property for which column (a) |s checked,
describe in Part If, I B
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)

H

282141
12-20-12
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ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC, M
8upplemental information. Compiete this part to provide the information required by Part i, . 33, and whether

the organization is reporting In Part 1, colurnn (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, ar a combination of both.
Also complete this part for any additienal nformation.

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B: BROKERAGE FIRMS SUCH AS HILLIARD LYONS ARE USED

TO SELL PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES,

232142 12.20-12 Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULEO - Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Compiete to provide inEfozrmation for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to ide additional information.
ntam Reverte Sarvin B> Attach to Form 990 or 800-EZ.
Name of the organization

ACTCRS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

FORM 990, PART III LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

AWARD AS AN OUTSTANDING NON-PROFIT TREATRE,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 1l: THE MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND COMMENT ON THE FORM 990 PRIOR TO ITS FILING. A PINAL

VERSION OF THE FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD FRIOR TO

ITS FILING,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE ORGANIZATION ANNUAS

CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORMS TC BE COMPLETED., ANY CONFLICTSIRRE R EWED BY

THE BOARD PRESIDENT AND PRESENTED TQ THE EXECUTIVE COM

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE EXECH)

COMMITTEE 1S COMPOSED OF THE BOARD PRESIDENTY

PAST-PRESIDENT, ONE MEMBER SELECTED FROM THE B VE COMMITTEE AND ONE

MEMBER SELECTED FROM THE BOARD NOT ON THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, THE

FUNCTION OF THIS COMMITTEE IS TO ESTABLISH THE COMPENSATION OF TEE ARTISTIC

AND MANAGING DTRECTORS. THIS GROUP REVIEWS EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AS EACEH

CONTRACT COMES TO TERM. THEY REVIEW COMPARABLE DATA AMONGST NATTIONAL AND

LOCAL PEERS,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AVATLABLE UPON REQUEST,

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

UNCOLLECTIBLE PLEDCES -10,939,

LHA For Paperwark Reducticn Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 590 or 980-EZ) {2012)
232211

01-04-13
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ACTORS THEATRRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC,

Schedule O {Form 990 or B90-E7) (2012) Page 2

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 2¢C

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR, THE ORGANIZATICN

MAINTAINS AN AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE COMPRISED EXCLUSIVELY OF

DIRECTORS WHO SELECT THE INDEPENDENT AUDITCR, THE COMMITIEE MEETS WITH

THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR PRIOR TO AND AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE ARNUAL

AUDEIT, INCLUDING AN EXECUTIVE SESSTION WITHOUT MANAGEMENT,

01-04-13 Sehedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2012)
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CPAs & ADVISORS

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.
{"the Theatre"), which comprise the statements of financial position as of May 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related
statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material missiatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the audijtor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we eXpress no
such opinion. An audit also includes evalugting the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit
opinion.

Mountjoy Chilton Medley LLP

Kentucky P 502.749.1300 | ¥ 502.743.1930
Indi ” 2600 Meidinger Tower | 462 South Fourth Street | Louisville, KY 40202
ndiana wwwimemipa.com | 888.587.1719

Ohio ar Ladependent hMamber of &2t er by nternatong)




Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Theatre as of May 31, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

o ke :%; A Mzu

Louisville, Kentucky
October 8, 2014




Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

May 31, 2014 and 2013
2014 2013
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 502,737 $ 722,078
Deferred subscription campaign expenses 60,622 49,790
Pledges receivable, net - current portion 1,512,160 1,199,236
Other current assets 313,094 275,345
Total Current Assets 2,388,613 2,246,449
Property and Equipment, net 9,834,758 10,467,334
Investments, at Fair Value 9,681,526 8,337,076
Investments, at Cost 3,416,442 3,848,868
Pledges Receivabie, net - Net of Current Portion 698,779 1,370,248
Other Assets 71,610 -
Total Assets ,7 26,091,728 $ 26,269,975
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 317,055 $ 295,284
Deferred subscription revenue 844,781 911,959
Lines of credit 600,000 -
Total Current Liabilities 1,761,836 1,207,243
Other Liabilities 180,794 188,779
Total Liabilities 1,942,630 1,396,022
Net Assets
Unrestricted 14,765,074 15,538,701
Temporarily restricted 3,735,122 3,759,217
Permanently restricted 3,648,902 5,576,035
Total Net Assets 24,149,098 24,873,953
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 26,091,728 $ 26,269,975
e - —

See accompanying notes.




Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
For the Year Ended May 31, 2014 with comparative totals as of May 31, 2013

Revenues and Gains
Ticket sales
Other earned
Auxiliary operations
Contributions
Individuals

Government, foundation, corporate

Fundraising events, net
Investment income, net (Note E)

Net assets released from restrictions

Total Revenues and Gains

Expenses and Losses
Direct Program Expenses

Artistic
Production
Marketing and promotion
Andience services and sales
Occupancy
Depreciation

Total Direct Program Expenses

Auxiliary Operations
Auxiliary expenses
Occupancy
Depreciation
Total Auxiliary Operations
Support Services
General and administrative
Development
Loss on uncollectible pledges
Occupancy
Depreciation
Total Support Services
Total Expenses and Losses
Changes in Net Assets
Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

See accompanying notes.

Temporarily  Permanently 2014 2013
Unresiricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
3 2983252 3§ - $ - $ 2,983,252 § 3,176,066
169,594 - - 169,594 201,267
905,718 - - 905,718 981,109
1,086,226 64,386 . 1,150,612 970,213
1,981,021 698,652 - 2,679,673 4,468,782
279,789 - - 279,789 198,640
694,179 795,230 72,867 1,562,276 1,604,602
1,582,363 (1,582,363) - - -
9,682,142 (24,095) 72,867 9,730,914 11,600,679
2,763,790 - - 2,763,790 2,681,139
2,092,153 - - 2,092,153 2,125,201
1,383,046 . - 1,383,046 1,152,093
571,113 - - 571,113 574,117
685,837 - - 685,837 695,329
510,219 - - 510,219 506,693
8,006,158 - - 8,006,158 7,734,572
163,897 - - 163,897 190,995
275,078 - - 275,078 296,341
162,350 - - 162,350 208,382
601,325 - - 601,325 695,718
1,161,928 - 1,161,928 1,099,918
425,240 - - 425,240 462,866
20,242 - - 20,242 10,938
149,201 - - 149,201 149,199
91,675 - - 91,675 141,753
1,848,286 - - 1,848,286 1,864,675
10,455,769 - - 10,455,769 10,294,965
(773,627) (24,095) 72,867 {724,855) 1,305,714
15,538,701 3,759,217 5,576,035 24,873,953 23,568,239
$ 14,765,074 § 3,73‘=5,122 $ 5648902 § 24,149,098 § 24,873,953
g* (S n==== o — ]




Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Year Ended May 31, 2013

Revenues and Gains
Ticket sales
Other eatned
Auxiliary operations
Contributions
Individuals

Government, foundation, corporate

Fundraising events, net
Investment income, net (Note E)
Net assets released from restrictions

Total Revenues and Gains

Expenses and Losses
Direct Program Expenses

Artistic
Production
Marketing and promotion
Aundience services and sales
Occupancy
Depreciation

Totzl Direct Program Expenses

Auxiliary Operations
Auxiliary expenses
Occupancy
Depreciation
Total Auxiliary Operations
Support Services
General and administrative
" Development
Loss on uncollectible pledges
Occupancy
Depreciation

Total Support Services
Total Expenses and Losses
Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year
Net Assets at End of Year

See accompanying notes.

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 3,176,066 3 - $ - 3 3,176,066
201,267 - - 201,267
981,109 - - 981,109
918,107 52,106 - 970,213
1,850,513 2,618,269 - 4,468,782
198,640 - - 198,640
722,763 835,809 46,030 1,604,602

1,906,926 (1,906,926) - -
9,955,391 1,599,258 46,030 11,600,679
2,681,139 - - 2,681,139
2,125,201 - - 2,125,201
1,152,093 - - 1,152,093
574,117 - - 574,117
695,329 - - 695,329
506,693 - - 506,693
7,734,572 - - 7,734,572
190,995 - - 190,995
296,341 - - 296,341
208.382 - - 208,382
695,718 - - 695,718
1,099,918 - - 1,099,918
462,866 - - 462,866
10,939 - - 10,939
149,199 - - 149,199
141,753 - - 141,753
1,864,675 - - 1,864,675
10,294,965 - - 10,294,965
(339,574) 1,599,258 46,030 1,305,714
15,878,275 2,159,959 5,530,005 23,568,239
$ 15538701 § 3,759217 § 5!5765035 $ 24,873,953

5




Actors Theatre of Louisville, In¢,
Statements of Cash Flows _
Years Ended May 31, 2014 and May 31, 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Changes in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
to cash used by operating activities:
Depreciation
Loss on sale/disposal of property
Loss on uncollectible pledges
(ain on investment in limited partnership
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Donated property and equipment
Changes in:
Deferred subscription campaign expenses
Pledges receivable, net
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred subscription revenue
Other liabilities

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Purchases of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from contributions restricted for capital
improvements and investment in endowment

Proceeds from lines of credit
Payments on lines of credit

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

See accompanying notes.
-5-

2014 2013
(724,855) $ 1,305,714
764,244 856,828
: 8,355
20,242 10,939
(355,424) (193,763)
(1,015,721) (1,248,803)
- (8,228)
(10,832) 8,978
332,303 (1,447,449)
(109,359) (88,726)
21,771 (34,317)
(67,178) 21,030
(7,985) (8,045) .
(1,152,794) (817,487)
(131,668) (116,137)
(4,529,739) (2,997,049)
4,988,860 3,551,436
. 4,582
327,453 442,832
6,000 40,732
600,000 400,000
5 (400,000)
606,000 40,732
(219,341) (333,923)
722,078 1,056,001
502,737 $ 722,078




Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note A - Nature of Organization

Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc. ("the Theatre") is a Kentucky nonprofit organization formed in 1964 to promote
the advancement of theatrical arts. The Theatre unlocks human potential, builds community, and enriches quality of
life by engaging people in theatre that reflects the wonder and complexity of our time. A major focus of the
Theatre is the creation of new plays.

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

L

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements of the Theatre are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP").
The Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as produced by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
("FASB") is the sole source of authoritative GAAP for non-governmental entities.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Subsequent Events: Subsequent events for the Theaire have been considered through the date of the
Independent Auditor's Report which represents the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Donor-Imposed Restrigtions: The Theatre records and reports its assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues,
expenses, gains and losses, and other support based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed

restrictions.

The Theatre reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets and whose resirictions are not met in the same period.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restriction. The Theatre follows
the policy of reporting donor-imposed restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same period
as received as unrestricted revenue.

The Theatre reports gifts as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted
support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Theatre reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated assets are placed in service ot the funds are
expended to acquire the long-lived assets.

Permanently restricted net assets include those contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Theatre is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by the actions of the Theatre; however, the income from such investments is to
be used to further the mission of the Theatre and is reported as temporarily restricted until appropriated for
expenditure by the Theatre,

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Theatre considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three
months or less at the date of purchase to be cash equivalents except such instruments purchased with
long-term investment assets which are reported as investments, The Theatre typically maintains balances with
its banks in excess of federally insured limits.




Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note B - Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies (Continued)

6.

10.

Defetred Subscription Revenue and Expenses: Revenue and expenses related to the sale of season tickets are
deferred and are credited or charged to operations during the respective theatrical season.

Property and Equipment: It is the Theatre's policy to capitalize purchases of property and equipment over
$2,000. Lesser amounts are expensed. Property and equipment are recorded at cost at date of acquisition or
fair value at date of donation and are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives of 3 to 10 years for equipment and 10 to 40 yvears for buildings and improvements. Depreciation
expense for the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013 was $764,244 and $856,828, respectively. '

Investments: Investments in marketable securities are stated at fair value (based upon quoted market prices).
Net unrealized and realized gains or losses are reflected in the statements of activities and changes in net
assets. Interest and dividends are reported net of investment expenses of approximately $34,000 and $29,000
for the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Theatre's investments in limited partnerships, which are not readily marketable, are recorded under the
cost method. Under the cost method, income recognized by the investor is limited to distributions received,
except that distributions exceeding the investor's share of earnings after the date of the investment are applied
to reduce the carrying value of the investment.

Income Tax Status: The Theatre has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service
indicating that it qualifics as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Accordingly, no income taxes have been provided for in the accompanying financial statements.

The Theatre recognizes uncertain income tax positions using the "more-likely-than-not" approach as defined
in the ASC. No liability for uncertain tax positions has been recorded in the accompanying financial
statements. The Theatre's 2010 - 2013 tax years remain open and subject to examination,

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2013 financial statements to conform to the
2014 financial statement presentation.

Note C - Pledges Receivable

The Theatre initiated a capital campaign during 2004. The campaign funds are to be used for the following:
1) capital improvements, 2) increase funding for investments, 3) supplement working capital. The Theatre has
additional pledges for operations not included as a part of the capital campaign.

Pledges receivable at May 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Gross pledges receivable, capital $ 19,905 $ 25,905
Gross pledges receivable, operating 2,267,255 2,680,331
Gross pledges receivable 2,287,160 2,706,236
Less discount to present value (43,221 (104,752)
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (33,000) (32,000)
$ 2210939 $ 2,569,484
= ————————— - —}
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Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31,2014 and 2013

Note C - Pledges Receivable (Continued)

Gross pledges receivable at May 31, 2014 are due according the following schedule:

Less than one year $ 1,544,660
One to five years 742,500

S 2387160

The Theatre receives contributions primarily from individuals, grantors, or corporations in the community.
The Theatre uses an allowance for uncollectible pledges based on a reasonable estimate of possible uncollectible
pledges.

Pledges receivable in future periods are discounted at rates ranging from 2.27% - 3.58%.

Note D - Property and Equaipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at May 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Land $ 1,381,105 $ 1,381,105
Buildings 22,026,307 21,961,317
Equipment 1,753,187 1,769,179
25,160,599 25,111,601
Less accumulated depreciation 15,325,841 14,644,267

¥ 9,834,758 $ 10,467,334

Note E - Investments
Investments, at fair vatue consist of the following at May 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Cost Fair Value ' Cost Fair Value

Cash and cash equivalents $ 572913 § 572913 § 395418 % 395,418

Mutual funds 600,025 1,016,813 600,025 861,669
Exchange-traded funds 1,588,660 1,758,589 1,588,660 1,732,762
Corporate stocks 3,767,779 5,536,906 3,141,389 4,507,684
Corporate bond funds 875,150 796,305 875,150 839,543

$ 7404527 § 9,681,526 $ 6,600,642 $ 8,337,076




Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note E - Investments (Continued)
Investments, at cost consist of the following at May 31, 2014 and 2013;
2014 2013

Estimated Estimated
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Investment in limited
partnerships - cost method $ 3,416,442 =‘$ 4526255 § 3848868 § 4,764,528

None of the Theatre's limited partnership investments are in an unrealized loss position at May 31, 2014. The
following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value of the Theatre's limited partnership investments,
accounted for under the cost method, that were not deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired, aggregated by
investment category and length of time that investments had been in a continuous unrealized loss position at
May 31, 2013:

2013
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total
Estimated Estimated Estimated

Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Description of Investments ~ Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses

Limited partnerships
carried at cost § - 5 - $172,846 $(46,774) $172,846 $(46,774)

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit. Due to the level of risk
associated with certain investment securities and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of
investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term would result in material
changes in the fair value of investments and net assets of the Theatre. The Theatre's interests in limited partnerships
represent 26% and 32% of total investments held at May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Because these limited
partnership investments are not readily marketable, their estimated value is subject to uncertainty and therefore may
differ from the estimated fair value shown above had a readily available market for such investments existed.

Investment income, net as of May 31, 2014 and 2013 consists of the following:

2014 2013
Interest and dividend income, net of fees $ 191,131 $ 162,036
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments 1,015,721 1,248,803
Gain from investment in limited partnerships 355,424 193,763

$ 1,562,276 $ 1,604,602
] =——a—
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note E - Investments (Continued)

In January 2002, the Theatre invested in Chrysalis Ventures II, L.P., a venture capital fund located in Louisville,
Kentucky. The Theatre's cost basis investment in the partnership as of May 31, 2014 and 2013 was approximately
$122,000. The Theatre accounted for its less than one percent interest in the limited partnership under the cost
method.

In February 2006, the Theatre committed $1,000,000 to Fort Washington Private Equity Investors IV, L.P.
Fort Washington Fund IV is a "fund of funds" which invests in multiple private equity and venture capital funds.
The Theatre's cost basis investment in the partnership as of May 31, 2014 and 2013 was approximately $640,000
and $700,000, respectively. The Theatre accounted for its less than two percent interest in the limited partnership
under the cost method.

In February 2006, the Theatre invested $1,000,000 in Commonfund Institutional Muiti-Strategy Equity Fund, LLC.
Commonfund operates as a manager of third party investment funds. During 2013 The Theatre redeemed an
aggregate of $300,000 from Commenfund Institutional Multi-Strategy Equity Fund, LL.C in three equal monthly
installments beginning in December 2012. The Theatre's cost basis investment in the fund as of May 31, 2014 and
2013 was $745,000. The Theatre accounted for less than one percent interest in the fund under the cost method.

In April 2006, the Theatre invested $500,000 in Mainstream Active Value Fund, L.P. Mainstream operated as an
investment fund and invested primarily in publicly traded equity securities. During 2014 the Mainstream Active
Value Fund was liquidated and the Theatre received a distribution of its share of the fair value of the fund at the
time of liquidation totaling approximately $700,000. A gain of $197,916 on this distribution is included in
investment income, net in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. The Theatre's cost basis investment
in the partnership as of May 31, 2013 was approximately $500,000.

In November 2006, the Theatre invested $5¢0,000 in Prisma Select Fund II Ltd, a private investment fund managed
by Prisma Capital Partners LP. Prisma Select is a "fund of funds" which invests in multiple hedge funds. In
December 2011 the fund began liquidating its portfolio. The Theatre chose to roll its investment into the Prisma
Spectrum Fund Ltd. The fund distributed approximately $22,000 and $195,000 to Prisma Specirum for the years
ended May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Theatre's cost basis investment in the partnership as of
May 31, 2014 and 2013 was $33,000 and $50,000, respectively. The Theatre accounts for its less than two percent
interest in the limited partnership under the cost method.

In November 2006, the Theatre invested $500,000 in Prisma Spectrum Fund Ltd, a private investment fund
managed by Prisma Capital Pariners LP. Prisma Spectrum is a "fund of funds" which invests in multiple hedge
funds. During 2014 and 2013 the Theatre chose to roll distributions from Prisma Select Fund II Ltd of $22,000 and
$195,000, respectively, into the Prisma Spectrum fund. The Theatre's cost basis investment in the partnership as of
May 31, 2014 and 2013 was $1,062,000 and $1,041,000, respectively. The Theatre accounts for its less than one
percent interest in the limited partnership under the cost method.

-11-




Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note E - Investments (Continued)

In June 2007, the Theatre invested $500,000 in JK Asian Invest, LP, which operates as an investment fund and
invests primarily in publicly traded equity securities in the Pacific Rim. The Theatre's cost basis investment in the
partnership as of May 31, 2014 and 2013 was $500,000. The Theatre accounts for its less than two percent interast
in the limited partnership under the cost method.

In June 2009, the Theatre committed $250,000 to Fort Washington Private Equity Opportunities Fund II, L.P. Fort
Washington PEOF 1i operates as an investment fund principally for the purpose of acquiring, through secondary
market transactions, interests in a diversified portfolio of established pooled investment vehicles or private equity
investment funds, organized as limited partnerships, limited liability companies, or corporations, including venture
capital, buyout, and fund of funds. The Theatre's cost basis investment in the partnership as of May 31, 2014 and
2013 was approximately $100,000 and $97,000, respectively. The Theatre accounted for its less than one percent
interest in the limited partnership under the cost method.

In December 2011 and May 2012, the Theatre committed a total of $500,000 to Fort Washington Private Equity
Investors Fund VII, L.P. Fort Washington P.E. Investors VII operates as an investment fund principally for the
purposes of investing in a diversified portfolio of primary market interests, secondary market interests, and
co-investment opportunities. The Theatre's cost basis investment in the partnership as of May 31, 2014 and 2013
was approximately $217,000 and $98,000, respectively. The Theatre accounted for its less than one percent interest
in the limited partnership under the cost method,

The following table sets forth the commitments relative to the Theatre's limited partnership investments at
May 31, 2014:

Unfunded  Redemption Redemption
Commitment Frequency Notice Period

Chrysalis Ventures IT, L.P. $ - N/A N/A
Commonfund Institutional Multi-Strategy Equity Fund, LLC. - Monthly 5 days
Fort Washington Private Equity Investors IV, L.P. 49,638 N/A N/A
Fort Washington Private Equity Investors VII, L.P. 275,000 N/A N/A
Fort Washington Private Equity Opportunities Fund I1, L.P. 85,785 N/A N/A
JK Asian Invest, L.P. - Quarterly 30 days
Prisma Select Fund 1T Ltd, - N/A N/A
Prisma Spectrum Fund Ltd. - Quarterly 90 days
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Actors Theatre of Lonisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note F - Fair Value Measurements

The ASC establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair vajue. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to the
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC
are described below:

° Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities;
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data.

. Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant to the fair
value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 includes values determined using pricing models, discounted cash
flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Theatre's own assumptions, based on the best
information available in the circumstances.

Valuation Methodology - Cash equivalents are valued at cost, which approximates fair value. Investments in
actively traded securities are valued at the closing price of the security on the measurement date or the last business
day prior to the measurement date if the measurement date falls on a weekend or holiday. Investments in
partnerships are valued at the net asset valuation (NAV) reported by the general partner. Partnership investments
were reviewed on an individual basis with consideration given to the nature and liquidity of the asset, valuation
techniques of the pariners, and any restrictions placed on partnership redemption. It was determined that ne
adjustment to these reported values was necessary. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at
May 31, 2014 and 2013,

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Theatre believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the

reporting date.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note F - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Theatre's assets at fair value as of
May 31, 2014:

Assets at Fair Value as of May 31, 2014

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Money Market Funds $ 572,913 §$ - $ - $ 572,913
Corporate Stocks:

Consumer discretionary 891,148 - - 891,148

Consumer staples 301,683 - - 301,683

Energy 408,875 - - 408,875

Financials 1,125,976 . - 1,125,976

Healthcare 802,588 - - 802,588

Industrials 867,127 - - 867,127

Information technology 996,573 - - 996,573

Materials 53,528 - - 53,528

Telecommunications 27,098 - - 27,098

Utilities 62,310 - - 62,310
Mutual Funds:

Small cap index 562,422 - - 562,422

International 454,391 - - 454,391
Exchange-traded Funds:

Commodities 219,111 - . 219,111

International 1,539,478 - - 1,539,478
Corporate Bond Funds:

Commodities 168,486 - - 168,486

International 627,819 - - 627,819
Limited Partnerships Carried at Cost - - 4,526,255 4,526,255

¥ 09681526 % - § 4,526,255 § 14,207,781
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note F - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Theatre's assets at fair value as of
May 31, 2013:

Assets at Fair Value as of May 31, 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Money Market Funds $ 395418 $ . $ - $ 395418
Corporate Stocks:

Consumer discretionary 434,793 - - 434,793

Consumer staples 329,332 - g 329,332

Energy 422,459 - - 422,459

Financials 940,252 - - 940,252

Healthcare 670,205 - - 670,205

Industrials 683,262 - - 683,262

Information technology 880,501 - - 880,501

Materials 42,011 - - 42,011

Telecommeumnications 56,472 - - 56,472

Utilities 48,397 - - 48,397
Mutual Funds:

Small cap index 477,532 - - 477,532

International 384,137 - - 384,137
Exchange-traded Funds:

Commodities 214,191 - - 214,191

International 1,518,571 - - 1,518,571
Corporate Bond Funds:

Commeodities 171,304 - - 171,304

International 668,239 - - 668,239
Limited Partnerships Carried at Cost - - 4,764,528 4,764,528

$ 8337076 § - $ 4,764,528 $ 13,101,604
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Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31,2014 and 2013

Note F - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The changes in investments measured at fair vatue for which the Theatre has used Level 3 inputs to determine fair
value for the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Balance, Beginning of Year $ 4,764,528 % 4,450,941
Realized and unrealized gains on investments
Net realized gains on investments
{included in investment income) 355,424 193,763
Net change in unrealized appreciation
relating to investments held at the reporting date 194,153 493,321
Purchases of investments 159,432 321,133
Sales of investments (947,282) (694,630}
Balance, End of Year $ 4,526,255 § 4,764,528

Net change in unrealized appreciation relating to investments held at the reporting date is not reflected in the
statements of activities and changes in net assets as the investments are recorded at cost.

Note G - Endowment Fund

The Theatre's endowment consists of approximately three individual funds established for various purposes
(see Note J). Its endowment includes both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the Board of
Directors to function as endowments. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets
associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as
endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Theatre follows the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), the provisions of
which apply to endowment funds. As such, the Theatre is required to act prudently when making decisions to
spend or accumulate donor restricted endowment assets and in doing so to consider a number of factors including
the duration and preservation of its donor restricted endowment funds.

The Theatre has interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift
date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. The Theatre
classifies as permanently restricted net assets the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment and
accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift
instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment that is not classified as permanently restricted net assets is classified as tempotarily restricted until
appropriated for expenditure by the Theatre.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note G - Endowment Fund (Continned)

Endowment net asset composition as of May 31, 2014 and 2013 is as foliows:

May 31, 2014
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor restricted $ - $ 1,542988 $ 5648902 § 7,191,890
Board designated 5,906,078 - - 5,906,078
Total $ 5906078 $ 1,542988 § 5648902 $ 13,097,968
b= ——_ & .- @ T m=-————=a)
May 31, 2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor restricted $ - $ 978,553 $ 5,576,035 $ 6,554,588
Board designated 5,631,356 - - 5,631,356
Total $ 5,631,356 $ 978,553 $§ 5,576,035 § 12,185,944
] ==

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended May 31, 2014 is as follows:

Endowment Net Assets,
Beginning of the Year

Investment Return:
Investment income
Net appreciation

Total Investment Return
Contributions
Appropriated for Expenditure

Endowment Net Assets,
End of Year

-17-

May 31, 2014
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 563135 § 978553 $ 5576035 $ 12,185944

85,080 105,799 - 190,879

608,847 689,431 72,867 1,371,145

693,927 795,230 72,867 1,562,024
(419,205) (230,795) - (650,000)

$ 5906078 $ 1,542,988 $ 5648902 §$ 13,097,968
e e e
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note G - Endowment Fund {Continued)

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended May 31, 2013 is as follows:

May 31, 2013
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment Net Assets,
Beginning of the Year $ 5032268 § 735492 § 5,530,005 $ 11,297,765
Investment Return;
Investment income 72,828 88,778 . 161,606
Net appreciation 649,505 747,031 46,030 1,442,566
Total Investment Return 722,333 835,809 46,030 1,604,172
Contributions 34,007 - - 34,007
Appropriated for Expenditure (157,252) (592,748) - (750,000)
Endowment Net Assets,
End of Year _k 5,631,356 $ 978553 § 5,576,035 $ 12,185,944

The Theatre has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a stream of
endowment funding that grows, over time, at a rate which preserves its purchasing power. Under this policy, as
approved by the Board, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce total returns that,
over time, track those of the S&P 500 index with a lower level of year-to-year volatility.

To achieve these objectives, the Theatre utilizes the total return method of calculating its annual endowment draws.
To dampen year-to-year volatility, each year's budgeted draw is calculated by employing a 5.5% rate of return to
the average endowment assets of the previous 13 quarters. The 5.5% assumed total return was established after an
assessment of the expected long-term rates of return on each of the various asset classes held by the endowment.

Note H - Lines of Credit

The Theatre has an unsecured line of credit agreement with PNC Bank for $500,000 with an interest rate of prime
(3.25% at May 31, 2014), which expires October 2014. The outstanding balance on this line of credit was $300,000
and $0 as of May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Theatre has an unsecured line of credit agreement with Republic Bank for $500,000 with an interest rate of
prime (3.25% at May 31, 2014) with a floor of 3.25%, which expires November 2014, There is no outstanding
balance on this line of credit at May 31, 2014 and 2013,

The Theatre has an unsecured line of credit agreement with Fifth Third Bank for $500,000 with an interest rate of
prime (3.25% at May 31, 2014), which expires November 2015. The outstanding balance on this line of credit was
$300,000 and $0 as of May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Theatre has a standby letter of credit issued to the Actors Equity Association to ensure payment of actors'
salaries and benefits. The amount an the letter of credit at May 31, 2014 is $65,310 with an expiration date of July

2015.

Interest paid was $9,615 and $6,308 for the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
-18-




Actors Theatre of Louisville, Ine.
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May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note I - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at May 31, 2014 and 2013 are available for the following purposes:

2014 2013

Humana festival 3 1,459,047 $ 2,048,491
Shakespeare plays 1,272,978 787,808
Future seasons 552,239 604,927
Actors artistic programming 270,010 190,745
Software implementation 118,000 -
New plays 40,342 63,300
Capital improvement 22,506 63,946

¥ 3,735,122 $ 3,759,217

Note J - Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets at May 31, 2014 and 2013 are invested in perpetuity, the income from which is
expendable for the following purposes:

2014 2013
Shakespeare plays $ 3,498,529 $ 3,425,662
Theatrical productions 1,350,000 1,350,000
Actors artistic programming 800,373 800,373
$ 5,648,902 $ 5,576,035

Under the terms of a grant from the Mary and Barry Bingham, Sr. Fund, a portion of the annual net income earned
by the fund designated for Shakespeare plays is permanently restricted.

Under the terms of a grant from the National Endowment for the Arts, $1,350,000 of the General Endowment Fund
investments is permanently restricted,

Under the terms of a grant from the Doris Duke Charitable Foundation, $400,000 of the General Endowment Fund
investments is permanently restricted, which has been matched by $400,373 in private contributions. Income and
gains and losses are temporarily restricted until appropriated for expenditure by the Theatre for the grant's stated
purpose of artistic programming.

Note K - Contributions Other than Cash

Contributions of property and equipment, supplies and services are recorded in the accompanying financial
statements. Donated services and other gifts are recorded at fair value when determinable, otherwise at values
indicated by the donor. Contributed property and equipment, supplies and services in the amount of $109,868 and
$85,575 during the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013 respectively, were recorded as contributions, and program
and supporting services expenses or capitalized.
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Note L - Lease Income

The Theatre has a one-year lease agreement for its parking facility that expires in July 2014. Subsequent to May 31,
2014, the lease was extended through July 2015. The Theatre receives rental income on the lease based on a
percentage of gross revenue, Rental income from the parking facility was $603,357 and $642,504 in 2014 and
2013, respectively, and is included in auxiliary operations on the accompanying statements of activities and
changes in net assets.

The Theatre leases certain of its building facilities under noncancelable operating leases. The minimum future
building rentals due to the Theatre are as follows:

Year Ending
May 31, Amount
2015 135,502
2016 135,502
2017 135,502
2018 94,988

b 501,494

Rental income from the building leases was $135,502 and $153,447 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, and is included
in auxiliary operations on the statements of activities and changes in net assets.

Note M - Lease Commitments

During the year ended May 31, 2011, the Theatre entered into two non-cancelable operating leases for housing
units for visiting artists. The term of the first lease was for four years beginning June 1, 2010. Rent expense of
$136,520 and $170,400 has been recorded under this lease during the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. This rent expense was offset by rental income under subleases of $53,049 and $58,701 in 2014 and
2013, respectively. These amounts are presented net in auxiliary operations on the accompanying statements of
activities and changes in net assets.

The term of the second lease is for twenty years beginning February 1, 2012. Rent expense of $122,400 and
$118,800 has been recorded under this lease during the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Future
minimum lease payments under this lease are as follows: .

Year Ending
May 31, Amount
2015 3 122,600
2016 129,600
2017 129,600
2018 129,600
2019 129,600
Thereafter 1,641,600

$ 2,289,600
=_e=ems
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Note N - Pension and Employee Benefit Plans

The Theatre is a participating employer in four separate trustee-managed multiemployer defined benefit pension
plans for employees who participate in collecsive bargaining agreements ("the Plans"). The Plans generally provide
retirement benefits to employees based on years of service while a member of the collective bargaining group
and/or covered wages from participating employers. The Plans are each managed by a board of trustees, Although
the Theatre is not represented on any of the boards of trustees, other contributing employers may be members of the
boards. Contributions of $60,918 in 2014 and $68,390 in 2013 were charged to pension expense for ongoing
participation in these Plans.

The risks of participating in these Plans are different from single-employer plans because:

. Assets contributed to a multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of
other participating employers.

. If a participating employer stops contributing to a plan, the unfunded obligations of that plan may be required
te be borne by the remaining participating employers.

. If the Theatre chooses to stop participating in one of its multiemployer plans, it may be required to pay a
withdrawal liability to that plan.

In connection with ongoing renegotiation of collective bargaining agreements, the Theatre could discuss and
negotiate for the complete or partial withdrawal from one or more of the Plans. Depending on the number of
employees withdrawn in any future period and the financial condition of the multiemployer plan at the time of
withdrawal, the associated withdrawal liabilities could be material to the Theatre's change in net assets in the period
of the withdrawal. As of May 31, 2014, the Theatre has no plans to withdraw from the Plans.

The Theatre's participation in the Plans as of May 31, 2014 and the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013 is outlined
in the table below. The "EIN/Pension Plan Number" column provides the Employee Identification Number (EIN)
and the three-digit plan number, if applicable. The "FIP/RP Status Pending/Implemented" ¢olumn indicates plans
for which a financial improvement plan (FIP) or a rehabilitation plan (RP) is either pending or has been
implemented. Plans in the Red zone are generally less than 65% funded, plans in the Yellow zone are generally
greater than 65% but less than 80% funded, and plans in the:Green are at least 80% funded. There have been no
significant changes that affect the comparability of 2014 to 2013 contributions.

Equity-League Pension Trust The SDC-League
Pension Fund Fund Pension Fund
EIN/ Pension Plan Number 13-6696817-001 13-6634482-001
Pension Protection Act May 31, 2013 Green August 31,2013 Yellow
Zone Status May 31,2012 Green August 31, 2012 Yellow
FIP/ RP Status Pending/
Implemented Neo Yes / Implemented
Theatre 2014 $ 44,206 $ 5,762
Contributions 2013 $ 47,575 $ 9,201
Surcharge Imposed No No
Greater than 5%
Contributor to the Plan No No
Expiration Date of

Collective - Bargaining Agreement

February 12, 2017

April 14,2017

21-




Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note N - Pension and Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)

United Scenic Artists Local 829 AFM & Employets'

Pension Fund Pension and Welfare Fund Pension Plan
EIN/ Pension Plan Number 13-1982707-001 51-6120204-002
Pension Protection Act December 31, 2013 Green March 31, 2013 Red

Zone Status December 31, 2012 Green March 31, 2012 Red
FIP/ RP Status Pending/

implemented No Yes / Implemented
Theatre 2014 $ 10,860 $ 9%

Contributions 2013 $ 10,613 $ 1,001
Surcharge Imposed No Yes
Greater than 5%

Contributor to the Plan No No
Expiration Date of

Collective - Ba_rgainins_égeement June 30, 2017 August 3 1,2014

Under the terms of an agreement with various union organizations, the Theatre is required to pay specific amounts
to a welfare trust fund (under a defined contribution welfare plan) on behalf of actors, directors and designers as
they are employed by the Theatre. Welfare expense related to the union agreements was approximately $161,000
and $144,000 for 2014 and 2013, respectively. There have been no significant changes that affect the comparability
of 2014 to 2013 contributions.

During 2007, the Theatre created a plan that is qualified under Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). Employees
of the Theatre who meet certain requirements can participate in a matched savings plan. The plan matches, within
IRS limitations, 50% of an employee's contributions up to 4% of the participating employee's compensation.
The employer match was $45,165 and $28,346 for 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note O - Deferred Compensation Agreements

The Theatre has a deferred compensation agreement with a certain former key executive. The Theatre recorded
compensation expense related to this agreement of approximately $17,000 for each of the years ended
May 31, 2014 and 2013. The current portion of the deferred compensation obligation is included in accounts
payable and accrued expenses and totals approximately $8,000 at May 31, 2014 and 2013. The long-term portion of
the deferred compensation obligation is included in other liabilities and totals approximately $180,800 and
$188,800 at May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note P - Asset Retirement Obligation

The ASC requires that an asset retirement obligation ("ARO") associated with the retirement of a tangible
long-lived asset be recognized as a liability in the period in which it is incurred or becomes determinable (as
defined by the standard) even when the timing and/or method of settlement may be conditional on a future event.
The Theatre's conditional ARO primarily relates to asbestos possibly contained in the production studio that the
Theatre owns. Environmental regulations exist that require the Theatre to handle and dispose of asbestos in a
special manner if a building undergoes major renovations or is demolished.
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Actors Theatre of Louisville, In¢.
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note P - Asset Retirement Obligation (Continued)
No liability has been recorded in relation to the ARO because the fair value cannot be reasonably determined.
Much of the asbestos in the Theatre's facilities has been removed but absent any plans to do major renovation to or

demolish the production studio, there is an indeterminate settlement date for the asset retirement obligation because
the range of time over which the Theatre may settle the obligation is unknown or cannot be estimated.

Note Q - Fundraising Events

Gross revenues and direct event expenses related to fundraising events during the years ended
May 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Lobster Feast
Revenues 3 458,007 $ 360,898
Expenses (177,394) (162,258)
280,613 198,640
50th Anniversary Gala
Revenues 65,120 -
Expenses (65,944) .
(824) -
$ 279,789 b 198,640

Note R - Concentrations

At May 31, 2014 and 2013, the Theatre has one donor that represents 63% and 79%, respectively, of the gross
pledges receivable.
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Form w"g Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

requester. Do not
Ll f L Identiication Number and Certification send 1o the JRS.
Intamal Reverue Service
Neme (as Shown G your NCOIme tax yetum)
. |Actors Theatre of Louisville, Inc.
of Busineas name/disregarded ntity hema i differant from above
i Check appropriaia bax for federal tax
98 ciassification frequicedy L] indivkdualéele proprietor  [] € Corporation []scomoreton [ Partnersiip [ Trustiastate
§§ [ Limac kabllity company. Enter the tax classifieation [C=C corporation S=5 corporation P=partnarship) » }Emptww
B
E5 [ oOther ssw insinutions P
Address (wmber strest and ast or sukeno) Requester's name and eddress (optional}
316 West Main Street
Chty stats and ZIP code
'E Loulsville, KY 40202
Liat account menbarfs} here foptional)
m_'-raxggwr {dentification Number (TIN)
eryowTINhMApmpﬂiBbomeﬂNMdmmtmdchmnmgimmﬁw'Nam’ﬂm Social securty numbar
10 avoid backup withholding. For individusls, this Is your soclal security numbse {SSN). Howaver, fora
msuﬂakn,adepropﬂmhudmrdodmm.mmmmmeuommpagaa.Faruﬂw - -
mﬂas,nhyawempbyaﬂdemmaummrrber(am If you do not have a number, see How fo gef @
on page 3. o
Note. 1 the account ks in more than one name, see the chert on page 4 for guidelines on whose [Employer Iieninoetion numnber |
number to enter.

Certification

Unger penalties of pedury, | ceclify that:
1 T]-nnwnberahuwnonmlsfmmismywnasttaxpwidmﬁﬁmﬁm number (or | am walting fora number to be lesved to me) and

2. |ammtauhjeottobadmpwhhholdlngbacwam(q}ipmexamptﬁunhachnpwlmmldng.u(b)lmvenabaanmﬁadbymlntwml Fevenue
SewlcathS)tl'atlams:bjwnobnd&upwm:holdhgasamuﬂofafanmmmpurml Fterest or dividends or (o) the IRS has notified me that | am

1o longer subject to backup withholding and

S lamalS chizen or other US, perscn (Jefined below).

Certification instructions. You mmtmuutmzabmlfyouhwebsenmdﬁedbythelnsmmywuecmenﬂywb]antwbaehmwmnm
bmemhmﬂbdﬁmﬂdhmﬂﬂdwﬁﬂsmwhxrdmmmdmm #tam 2 does not apply. For mortgage
Interest pakd, acquisition or abandanment of sscured property, cancefiation of debt, coniribitions fa an Individusl retiement arangement (RA), and

gmwu.pwnmmmmwmdeands,youarenoirequhdmslgnﬂumiﬁmﬂon.btnyaumustprowdeyaurmrrectﬂu See the
instructions on page 4 .

ﬁgr: m- v/b(/\/ g{_&\.ﬁgﬂ_ | Date > g/l-(a/.lf

LI
General Instructions MNote, I & requester gives you a form other than Form W-8 to mquest
Ti must uss the requester” If It Is substantially &l
Section reforences ara 1o the Intemal Reverue Code unless otherwis = e il
noted Definition of a U.S. paraon. For fedeal tax purpoges you are
Purpose of Form considered aU.S person If you ere:
A pansan who s requlred to fle an Information ratum with the IRS must » An Indhvidual who s a U §. oitizen or U S resident allen,
oblahyaureonuutmpayaridanuﬂnaﬂonnumber(ﬂu)hrepon,for -Apammp.oowauon,compmy,uassuuhﬂmmbdnr
%Immpﬂdtoyou,mleshﬁmm:ﬁﬁm.mﬂagelmm mmuhmewmdsmmmmmdmmmmes.
you -Wiﬂb!lofabﬂmlment S80UI W,Mm .
ot debt of contrisutiona you masa to an IRA. * An estate (other than a foreign estate], of
OAm&hm(asdsﬁwdlnﬂeguldmsecthnaﬂi 7o-n
UsaFonnw-SornlyifywareaU.S.pemonﬁndudhgarssldarlt :
alier), to provida your correct TIN to the persen requesting it {the WWMMWMMPMMWMaMW
e s kb e e L ke
1. Certly that the TIN you ere giving Js corect {or you are walting for a Further, b oertzin cmses whars a Form W-8 has o been received, a
number 10 b Issued), partnership: ls required 1o presums that  pariner s @ forelgn person,
z.mmwummmmmmpmmhoumor ardpayﬁnewlﬂholdlnytax.mmwnumau.s perscn that ls a

pmrhapmneralﬂpconductk\gamdeormnmmned
3chlmmﬁnnﬁunbmh.pwmlhdﬁngifwumau.s.exenﬂ S ) e Form W-0 1o the parinership to hyour US

payee.ﬂappﬂcable.youaledwoslﬂmmatsaus.mm y
Gliocable share of any partnarship ncome from a U.S, trade o business status and avold withholding on your share of partnership income

hmmmmmmmmmmmm'mw
affectively connected Income

Gat No 10231X Form W-9 ®av 12011}

[




NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Stage On

Program Name: And in this corner Cassius Clay Request Amount: $5,000

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding?

Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

Application Page 1: Has prior Metro fimds committed/granted been disclosed?

Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented?

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included?

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County?

3

Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
o  Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
e Lonisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
e Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a

program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? NA
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS N/A
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

Operating Requests: Is recomimended gperating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? N
IRS Exempt Praof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? LA

Operating Budget Is the orgamzatlon s current fiscal year operating budget included?

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are glven evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportu.mty plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by the organization)?

z
ff\,%

N/A

Q200

Prepared by: Mﬁ /V’\?) | Date: k_g

Effective October 2013
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ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers
President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

0000478

ACTORS THEATRE OF LOUISVILLE, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation

A - Active

G -Good

KY

8/27/1964

8/27/1964

6/26/2014

316-320 WEST MAIN ST.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

TODD PARKER LOWE
9900 CORPORATE CAMPUS DRIVE, SUITE 2100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223

Todd Parker Lowe
Elizabeth Rounsavall
Philip C Eschels
Linda Valentine

John Bajandas

Turney Berry
Neville Blakemore II1

Ishmon Burks
Jeffrey Callen
Carolle Jones Clay
Elizabeth Davis
Laura Douglas
John Gill Holland
Barbara Juckett
Michael | Keyes
Stewart Lussky
Debra M Murphy
Al Paradis
Theodore S Rosky
Marsha Beck Roth

Marilvn Schorin
Matt B Schwartz

Wendy Sirchio

hitps:#app.s0s.ky gov/fishow/{ S(cwyckpsmkuhswvSdwowt 1 2qc)default aspx ?path=fsearch8id=0000478&ct=008cs= 20999
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&/12/2015 Welcome to Fastirack Organization Search

Director Michae] Stillman
Director Allan Tasman
Director [ohn L Tate
Director Mac Thompson
Director Roanne Victor
Director Jaleigh White
Director Karen Wunderlin

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director KARL VICTOR IR
Director WILLIAM FRIEDLANDER
Director [OHN S GREENEBAUM
Incorporator KARL VICTOR JR
Incorporator WILLIAM FRIEDL ANDER
Incorporator JOHN S GREENBAUM

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Registered Agent .05 -

E:m'zt;rjfr:; et 7/7/2014 1:05:31 PM 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/26/2014 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/22/2013 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/28/2012 1 page PDF

Annual Report Amendment 7/14/2011 1 page PDE

Annual Report 6/30/2011 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/30/2010 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/30/2009 1 page PDE

Annual Report 6/25/2008 1 page PDF

"Annual Report 6/29/2007 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/28/2006 1 page PDF

Annual Report 6/28/2005 1 page PDE

Annual Report 8/29/2003 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 6/27/2001 8 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 8/4/2000 8 pages Liff EDE
Annual Report 6/18/1999 4 pages tiff EDE
Annual Report 8/25/1998 12 pages tiff EDE
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1994 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page tiff PDE
Statement of Change 6/28/1993 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1990 2 pages Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page tiff PDF

htips:/app.sos.ky.govitshow/( S{cwyckpsmkuhswySdwowt 2qc))/default. aspx ?path=fisearch&id=00004785ct=008c5=09999
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Annual Report 7/1/1988 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1983 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1982 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1981 1 page Liff PDE
Amendment 9/14/1979 7 pages tiff EDFE
Annual Report 5/25/1965 16 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 10/5/1964 15 pages Liff PDFE
Articies of Incorporation 8/27/1964 17 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 9/19/1962 2 pages Liff PDF
Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
. 7/7/2014 7/7/2014
Registered agent address change 1:05:31 PM 1:05:31 PM
6/26/2014 6/26/2014
Annual report 4:02:37PM  4:02:37 PM
6/22/2013 6/22/2013
Annual report 10:26:52 AM  10:26:52 AM
6/28/2012 6/28/2012
Annual report 1:56:01 PM 1:56:01 PM
7/14/2011 7/14/2011
Amendment to annual report 3:38:21 PM 3:38:21 PM
6/30/2011 6/30/2011
Annual report 11:26:13 AM  11:26:13 AM
6/30/2010 6/30/2010
Annual report 4:30:03PM  4:30:03 PM
6/30/2009 6/30/2009
Annual report 12:36:12 PM  12:36:12 PM
6/25/2008 6/25/2008
Annual report 11:13:21 AM  11:13:21 AM
6/29/2007 6/29/2007
Annual report 3:18:44 PM 3:18:44 PM
6/28/2006 6/28/2006
Annual report 11:53:48 AM  11:53:48 AM
Annual report 6/28/2005 6/28/2005
Annual report 6/30/2004 6/30/2004
Amendment - Change purpose  9/14/1979 9/14/1979
Restated articles 10/5/1964 10/5/1964

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

12/31/2004 2:11:27

Annual Report PM 1 page
Annual Report 8/29/2003 1 page
Annual Report 7/30/2002 1 page
Annual Report 6/27/2001 8 pages

hitps :/fapp.s 0s.ky .goviftshow/( S cwyckpsmkuhswybdwowt12qc) ydefault. aspx ?path=fisearch&id=00004788ct=098cs=95999 ¥4
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hitps:/iapp.sos.ky.govitshow/( S{cwyckpsmkuhswvSduxwt120c)) /default aspx ?path=fisear chiid=00004788ct=0980cs=09099

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Statement of Change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Amendment

Annual Report
Amendment

Articles of Incorporation
Statement of Change

Welcome 1o Fasttrack Organization Search

8/4/2000
6/18/1999
8/25/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
7/1/1994
7/1/1993
6/28/1993
7/1/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990.
7/1/1989
7/1/1988
7/1/1983
7/1/1982
7/1/1981
9/14/1979
5/25/1965
10/5/1964
8/27/1964
9/19/1962

8 pages
4 pages
12 pages
1 page

3 pages
2 pages
1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

2 pages
1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

6 pages
16 pages
15 pages
16 pages
2 pages
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